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The following is a summary of the total assets, total liabilities,
share capital and results of the Group for the five years ended

31st March 2007.

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Financials ($ Million) BMEER (F&ET)
Total assets BEE 466 473 460 631 749
Total liabilities Bak 102 89 82 220 268
Minority interests LR R 0.19 0.17 0.18 0.18 0.20
Shareholders’ equity BEX T 364 384 378 411 481
Share capital B& 7R 171 171 171 171 190

(No. of shares issued — in Million) (BITRE (5 E))
Revenue W 25 675 553 585 734 752
Profit/(loss) attributable to equity RATRER B AR

holders of the Company wH (E1E) (23) 23 2 37 34
Per Share Basis (5) BREE (D)
Earnings/(loss) AR/ (EE) (0.13) 0.13 0.01 0.22 0.19
Dividends & 8 - 0.05 0.02 0.08 0.07
Net asset value (at book value) EEFE(RIKREE) 2.12 2.24 2.21 2.40 2.53
e )

2007 Segment revenue 2007 Segment results
2007 F 2 #B W &= 2007 P&
66 %
Food and beverages Investments in securities Computer and information communication technology
3N BHIRE B R EMEARR

\— /
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REVENUE Uf %% EARNINGS/(LOSS) EFl/ (F#H) RRE
AND DIVIDENDS
($ Million) (B &) (PER SHARE BASIS) (8123t %)
($) (o)
—— s 1)
H
P s Earnings/(Loss) I 3
BF/ (6H8) S
—— s oo
I 0.02
T e . I ()
Dividend [ 0.08
I 5 B2 I .19
I .07
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
AARBRERE AEWL R R B
BRI (E518)
($ Million) (B& ) ($ Million) (BB )
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h: —n
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

CHOW Yei Ching (Chairman)

CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director)
KUOK Hoi Sang

KAN Ka Hon

Lily CHOW

CHANG Wan Lung, Robert

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shinichi YONEHARA
WU King Cheong
KWONG Man Sing

SECRETARY

KAN Ka Hon

AUDITORS

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong
22nd Floor, Prince’s Building

Central, Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANKERS

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

BNP Paribas, Hong Kong Branch

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
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22 Victoria Street
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PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS

22nd Floor, Chevalier Commercial Centre
8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay

Hong Kong

Telephone: (852) 2318 1818

Facsimile: (852) 2757 5138

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRARS

Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road

Pembroke, HM 08, Bermuda

BRANCH SHARE REGISTRARS AND
TRANSFER OFFICE IN HONG KONG

Standard Registrars Limited

26th Floor, Tesbury Centre

28 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

SHARE LISTING

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
Stock Code: 508

ADR DEPOSITARY BANK
The Bank of New York

American Depositary Receipts

101 Barclay Street, 22nd Floor West
New York, NY 10286, USA

WEBSITE

http://www.chevalier.com
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Butterfield Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited
Rosebank Centre

11 Bermudiana Road
Pembroke, HM 08, Bermuda
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Limited,

Dr Chow Yei Ching JZ 71 I 1% +

The Group’s revenue for the year increased by 2.4% to HK$752
million as a whole and 38% to HK$260 million for continuing
operations only. Profit for the year as a whole declined 8.9% to
HK$33.7 million as a result of setbacks from the discontinued
operations and initial losses from food and beverage in the

Mainland China operations.

During the year under review, the Group underwent substantial
business transformation. Subsequent to the acquisition of Pacific
Coffee Company in May 2005, we expanded our lifestyle food
and beverage business by acquiring 49% of Igor's Group of
Restaurants in January 2007. Igor's Group of Restaurants is one of
the fastest growing food and beverage management groups
operating western lifestyle specialty restaurants and bars in Hong
Kong. The acquisition has given a golden opportunity for the Group
to strengthen its position in the food and beverage industry, obtain

economies of scale and broaden its income stream.

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the
“Board”) of Chevalier Pacific Holdings
| am pleased to report that the
Group continued to achieve healthy results
for the year ended 31st March 2007.

AANERRELTZDEBRARA
SE(EFT])MALM K%E%@
E_ETA+F=ZRA=+—HILFEHE
BB RENEE -

1)

RNEBOFERE LF24%EHBEE752BT o M
ERRNBEEBIIERISHEBE2.6(ET - B
ETHEEENEBENTRNEEER  MERFE
NS EBEREB S RAERE  BEZFE L
TF48.9% = B E3,3708 7T °

REEFA  AEBEETEREKER - ER_
=T R F A AW EEPacific Coffee Companyfé + 7
SEBR-_ZTLF-AFEBKEIgorsERER
EE4O%ERIEFTIRBEERET  lgorsBERE 12
EERERARRSARNERTEEE Z —
FEAARFHSTEER AR - EEWEAARE
EREZEeHE  UEEHEHEEREANOMA
IR AR AT B s B F R ARIR o
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Near to the financial year end, the Group underwent another
significant transformation. To align its business strategy, the Group
decided to dispose of its Computer and Information Communication
Technology business to its parent company, Chevalier International
Holdings Limited (“CIHL"), allowing it to focus on developing the
fast growing food and beverage business. We strongly believe this

move will contribute favourable returns for shareholders.

The Group is highly optimistic about its food and beverage business
braced by improving spending sentiment riding on strong economic
growth, the active property and stock markets in Hong Kong and
the region, the flourishing coffee drinking culture and growing
demand for new dining experiences among consumers in Hong
Kong and the Mainland China. To tap the growing market, the
Group will continue to expand the Pacific Coffee outlet network
in the Mainland China. As announced recently, the Group has
entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with a Chinese party
regarding possible co-operation in expanding Pacific Coffee in the
Mainland China. The Group also intends to speed up development
of the Mainland China market by co-operating or setting up joint
ventures with various parties and leveraging their connection to

secure appropriate locations for opening new outlets.

Apart from growing the business in Mainland China, the Group
will actively explore business prospects in the Asia Pacific region.
Such initiatives included pursuit of licensing opportunities and
finding local partners to accelerate expansion of our outlet network

in the region.

In recent years, the Group has been active in effecting acquisitions
to expand its business. Having successfully diversified into the
growing lifestyle restaurants market, the Group is more apt to
weather future uncertainties which may affect its performance.
We see a lot of challenges in expanding our business and the
need for us to think innovatively in resolving problems and
overcoming those challenges. The management believes that the
Group has a workforce that can thrive amid challenges and work

together to create great results.

AEEROMBFRETT - HEREKER
BER - %Hﬂé\%ﬂ‘%ﬁﬂiu CAEEARELEEM R

EABAMEEBTEARELIBEBEEEFARA
A(TELER]  ABIBHRARERNHERE
B AREREHEHAARRGRATBEDR -

ERFERBOMEBELERIER  WERKRE
MBERXBERFBHEE  MESBERFEAMA
R E B I WE SO(E R OH B A BT B SR R T B AR B
BASEYWHEREBAIRFETLE - BIERE
MSEDERMTANEE  AEEBEBEREF
Pacific Coffeer® A B (A1 3th i) J5 S 49 4% o 3l 40 ‘FFEQ@
D AREERE-PBEAMBHITIES

i 7 & 1E 4% 75 Pacific Coffeeb’/‘qﬂlmiﬁlﬁ’lii‘“
REENFEBEBES ZBHESIEARLIEED
ErRERPBE AU TS - 0 E B P 2 B
BYEAEBBERARTE -

i R RS P B A M Y SE RS S - $’§@DTH%%W?§§
BREARWEBEK - BRAKEEEBESE
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BRI 00 4 D05 B
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In April 2007, Mr P K Fung resigned from the position of Managing
Director of the Company. | would like to take this opportunity to
express our hearty thanks to Mr Fung for his great contribution in
helping the Group build a solid foundation for its food and
beverage business. To Mr Oscar Chow who was appointed as
Managing Director of the Company, the Board has full confidence
that he will, as he has over the years, bring fresh ideas to foster

development of the Group’s business.

To strengthen our management capability, the Group also appointed
Mr Robert Chang as Executive Director in May 2007. Mr Chang's
strong experience in product promotion will benefit the Group’s

business as a whole.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
thank the management and all our staff for their commitment to
the Group. Their great effort, professionalism and diligence have

contributed to the Group's success for the year.

R-ZELFWA - BEHBELEREARFRES
BMEE B - AABERBEERN GO AEEZ
TREMERZEBERTENE B BARDLH
B EFRNAENEEFTAKERAEELLET

DBEREEBEZFROEBLETH  RAKERE

HEFH AR NREAKRENEBHHRR

RINBEREN  AEETR-_ZZLFRAZ
ERERAERNTEER - RELANERMEET
HHNEELRBENNAEENEBERRR -

RAABRREZEH UK U EEEREBRT
HAEEMENTREE - MNS T REEE
ERFARDEREREBEEREBRE -
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FOOD AND BEVERAGES

Revenue of the food and beverage segment improved by 39.3%
to HK$250 million, but segment results decreased 20.7% to
HK$14.9 million as a result of initial set up losses of about HK$11
million incurred by the Mainland China Pacific Coffee and bakery
operations. In Hong Kong, the business reported full-year robust
sales growth of 16.5% and correspondingly enhanced profit
contribution thanks to the increasing popularity of the coffee

drinking culture and strong economic growth in Hong Kong.

Pacific Coffee

Pacific Coffee’s mission of serving “The Perfect Cup” to customers
is not just about the quality of the beverage, but also applies to its
service, the location of its outlets and store environment. Echoing
our mission, our stores provide customers with a selection of
relaxing music, warm lighting, couches and sofas, newspapers and
other leisure reading materials, and space for quiet enjoyment of

coffee or socializing.

We see the location of our restaurants as another crucial factor
for the long-term success of our food and beverage business. Our
outlets are all located in or near key business districts in our
different markets. The total number of Pacific Coffee outlets
increased from 52 last year to 69 at the financial year-end with 9
stores increased in Hong Kong, 7 in Mainland China, and 1 in

Singapore.

Hong Kong Operation
In Hong Kong, as of financial year-end, there are a total of 51

Pacific Coffee shops with areas ranging up to 4,400 sq. ft.

During the year, the Group implemented a host of measures to
promote business efficiency such as implementing a store-wide
electronic point-of-sales system that supports real-time data
analysis. This is a useful tool for the management to analyse
customer needs and consumption patterns for quick tailoring of

marketing strategy in response to market demands.

R
BREBNFEWRZIERI3%EFE2.5ET
1 Pacific Coffeerd /1 B ;A b 89 22 75 R B2 1A A 25 47
H NEAEBERFTBEANERBERMER -
ﬁ%ﬂ%&mﬁﬁ’ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ BIEHNBE
11008 7T - EHZEBDBRERA TK207%EE
¥1,4908 70 - BAHE - ZEF B E B E A Mok
NI RAEHMEEELER  BREEREBNEFH
EWRE16.5%  AKEEME -

Pacific Coffee

Pacific CoffeeMI R ERE R BB RME X
B ETEBRNMYRNERESE - FEARS
R R N E S RIZERE o REAMIERE 0 &
DIEAREERFERNZTL  ZHNOEX - &F
HORFRDEREML - SRS RO RIREE
Yo ARESOLALE M

ERBUNTAAEEEREBRAMEBHINNS
—HRER - SEHENALIASETBHE
LR - DEFA - Pacific CoffeeREE + #
B A R 37 0 o R ROM ~ 7TRRIRESSE o 5
IR AFRS2MIEME N RFRA69R -

R BFEE - &8 EX&BS51H Pacific Coffeels
o HPREER=ELL0F R -

FA - AEERT-RIERARS EB U E -
BIINERAE THERREHABEMIMN - BT
HEEHERFUOMEEZEEEE S - KW
R B E ) A 5 T SR HEE SRR
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During the year, same store sales in Hong Kong was maintained at
approximately 7%, braced by improved promotions and a better
understanding of customers’ preferences based on market research.
Through mystery shopper programs, the Group was able to identify
functional areas that needed improvement and reinforce its training
schemes and training facilities accordingly. Additionally, store
environments of a number of stores including decoration and
equipment were upgraded to further improve our services and
product quality to customers. Our efforts to make “the Perfect

Cup” are appreciated.

Mainland China Operation

At present, we have 8 stores in Mainland China. With only a few
stores each in Beijing and Shanghai, the Group has more to achieve
in economy of scale in terms of supply and corporate expenses.
That plus also the high initial costing structure of the Mainland
China operation are the reasons for the loss incurred by the business
this financial year. Based on last year's experience in the Mainland
China market, we will adjust our strategy to focus on selecting

and opening new stores at prime locations.

Singapore Operation

One new store was added in Singapore during the year to bring
the total number of stores to 9. The overall performance of the
stores improved but the operation in the market did not expand as
quickly as its counterparts in Hong Kong and the Mainland China,
the reason being the Singapore market is almost saturated with a
few key dominant players, making it difficult for the Group to

achieve significant organic growth over a short period of time.

At 31st March 2007, Pacific Coffee had 534 employees in Hong
Kong, the Mainland China and Singapore.

Igor’s

Having completed the acquisition of 49% stake in Igor's Group,
the holding company of which is Sinochina Enterprises Limited
(“SEL"), on 31st January 2007, the Group has a strengthened
food and beverage business for capturing the fast growing and
lucrative western lifestyle food and beverage market in Asia. The
two-month profit contribution from Igor’s Group booked for the

year under review was approximately HK$1 million.

FA - BERNREHSEFNO7%H0KT

i*ﬂﬂafi)iz_ miﬁEﬂELAT@FEﬁEEﬂEF@
BREWER] S AEESURBEAFHRE
B3y - e aNsE B TR A AR RRE o bEob
REB TR S B E A RE KRR - LR R
BRIRERER -ASBEREERHATEW
B EXTEMENSHIAX SRR -

o [5G 79 1t 3 7

BAl AEBERPEANDALE N\REM - AR
ERE EEMBEDREEHEIENR Bt A%

EEEHERCEMXTERERELE RS

MEERRPEAMEBNVIIRARERS @ <
REANMEBR AT BRFEEHGEE - RIMEF
RS 5% - AEB S HERR - FX
MBS S HERIARRINIE

RS

FA REERFIMFREER—RHE - STEFHE
FRENME  BEEHOEERRAEMAE E
MHLARMES P EAMR L RRER - EXTE
EHRANETSCERRKIBLEELEMBEE

B MBI SAREEEURNEHRER
EAEER -

RZZTZLF=HF=+—H ' Pacific CoffeeR &
& REAM RTINS R ERS34EBET -

Ilgor's

RZZEZ+EF— A=+ AR EIgorsBERE
BEBE4I9%ERE - AERKR 2D AE A Sinochina
Enterprises Limited ([SEL]) - $§@EWW§§TKE
BRER - NIERDE N EERARE BEEE
NEHERTIZBEROFE - REIEFA  Igor's
EREREEAAEETERMER - Hetd0B%
1008 7T &) F B E R -
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Igor's Group opened its first restaurant in 1998. Today, it has 26
restaurants operation including “Wildfire”, “The Boathouse”,
“Stormies Crab Shack” and “Café de Paris” in various prime dining
destinations such as Lan Kwai Fong, Soho, Stanley, Discovery Bay
and Knutsford Terrace. Igor’s restaurants offer a wide variety of
international cuisines, ranging from traditional French to casual
counter food. In addition, Igor’s also operates bars and restaurants
namely “Stormies”, “La Bodega”, “Marlin”, “The Keg”, “The
Cavern”, “Swindlers”, “Big Ernies” and “Typhoon” in premier
entertainment districts such as Lan Kwai Fong and Wanchai. These
restaurants have resident bands to offer a repertoire of live music

entertainment to customers.

The Group believes it is the reputation of its restaurant operation
for quality menus, creative presentations of carefully prepared food
and extensive wine selection that explains the business’ position
as one of the fastest growing western restaurant chains in Hong
Kong. It also sees unique decor as essential in creating an enjoyable

dining experience for customers.

Other Developments

Hong Kong

To assure food quality and enhance operational efficiency and
support future growth of the business, we have set up a 10,000
sq ft. central kitchen in Hong Kong, which will be operated by the

lgor’s team.

Mainland China

The Group set up a bakery operation named “Piece of Cake” in
Beijing during the financial year, targeting to open shops that sell
high-class cakes and breads, as well as provide wholesale service
to corporate customers like hotels. This bakery operation will also
support our Pacific Coffee operation in Beijing, helping to improve

both the quality and cost of food supplies.

INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

Contributions from investments in securities increased remarkably
to HK$17 million, attributable to the Group's professional
management team implementing proven strategies to achieve
satisfactory returns from a diversified investment portfolio.
Anticipating continuous strong economic growth for Hong Kong
and Mainland China and a thriving investment market in the coming
year, the Group will continue to manage its securities and
investment portfolio with prudence to assure as well as enhance

yields.

lgorsE R EREBER - NN\ FHZEHEE
BRAKLE2MRE  BRURBEEY  Hx
2 RiE MRERFLHESEEZTSHRY
[wildfire] ~ [The Boathouse] - [Stormies Crab
Shack] }& [Café de Paris] » [ T & EEATIR LA &
BRERBESR  AEMRNEAEHEEZRE K
B2 o gb4h - Igor'sTRpd = 2 B IR 443 [ N B8 1= 55
REFEERARSEFRRENZE LB RERE
[Stormies] * [La Bodegal * [Marlin] ~ [The
Kegl - [The Cavern] - [Swindlers] - [Big Ernies]
K [Typhoon] ©

AEBNEREBARBELRE - BLOERFH
HerRmMEZHREEZRME  HXBZAK
REBRERRARNANEHERZ — ° o
BRENKES BT RETENERERITER
B2

Hitb %R

5E
RERELEZRBEAEERENLIFRRER
BR ASEBEREARY —EEEE0,000F
FREPREE - i Higorss & -

5 (A #b
AEBRVBEANELRRARE A RHEE] A
BRMED ZFRREESAASRESNE
HURABESCETPIREIERYE - 1A
HE R G FE TS N A R R & B R AL A Pacific
Coffee® 7% - EHRARME R RIBEMKAE -

EARE
ERAEEEXEERAETZ LR EHEEHN
RKEEE  BFREEKRRESL  FHEEE
ELEAZEE17008T - ERNEBRFPBEAHA
KIS E SRR MHRET S TER
REEEET  AEENBEESEEEEES
EIREHE  UNIESKRERB R -
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COMPUTER AND INFORMATION
COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

Revenue of the computer and information communication
technology segment dropped by 10% to HK$492 million. While
the segment results decreased 40% to HK$11 million, its
performance encountered setbacks affecting growth in the first
half year and remained steady in the second half year, as a result
of the delayed introduction of a new operating system and recall
of defective notebook computer batteries. However, the network
solutions division continued to offer comprehensive
telecommunication and information technology (“IT") solutions that

address clients’ particular technical requirements.

Taking into consideration the satisfactory track record of Pacific
Coffee and Igor’s Group, the Group intends to continue to explore
investment opportunities in food and beverage segment in Hong
Kong and neighbouring regions. After the year end, the Group
disposed of its IT business to its parent company, CIHL, after which
the economic benefits from the IT business no longer belong to
the Group. The proceeds from the disposal will be used to finance

the development of the food and beverage business.

EIE N E M BAR

B R EMBEANEEBORE FTH10%E B
492187 - MO BMEBIT NE40%ZEHH1,1008
T HRERELTNEREXZRRARFREN
BUIEEE D - ZEBHRAR X FHBEER
MERE AMEBRTEFCEBIEE - B8
FATEHPIAS IR MG A BEA RS R E AR
BAHR  UHAEPHEFRRMENR -

%€ E Pacific Coffee & Igor'sZE #1 & 12 &2 B A 12 18
B AEEFIEETEERMOMENEE
RERERS - HREFETERE  AEBLEE
ABREBTEARETBE - HEABRES
HEMmERNEERSTBRARERE - BR
HEMBREEANIHEREBHRRER -
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SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY AND FINANCIAL
RATIOS

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group's total net asset attributable to
equity holders of the Company amounted to HK$481 million (2006:
HK$411 million), an increase of HK$70 million or 17% when

compared with 2006.

Total debt to equity ratio was 20.4% (2006: 24.6%) and net debt
to equity ratio was nil (2006: Nil), which are expressed as a
percentage of bank and other borrowings, and net borrowings
respectively, over the total net asset of HK$481 million (2006:
HK$411 million).

BORROWINGS

At the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank and other borrowings
amounted to HK$98 million (2006: HK$101 million). Cash and
deposit at bank including structured deposits amounted to HK$168
million (2006: HK$122 million) and there are no net borrowings
for the two years. The increase of cash and deposit at bank was
mainly attributable to the net proceeds of HK$44.6 million from
the share placement of 18.8 million new shares in September,
2006. Subsequent to the balance sheet date in May, 2007, further
share placement of 25.4 million new shares were issued to raise
fund of HK$91.6 million. The total proceeds from the two
placements are aggregated for the expansion of food and beverage

and general working capital of the Group.

Finance costs for the year amounted to HK$5.1 million (2006:
HK$3.9 million), an increase of HK$1.2 million as compared with
2006. The increase is due to the increased interest rates and full
year impact (2006: 10 months) of banking loans used to finance

mainly the acquisition of Pacific Coffee.

CHARGE ON ASSETS
At 31st March 2007, certain properties with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$8,362,000 (2006: HK$7,605,000) were mortgaged to

secure general banking facilities granted to an overseas subsidiary.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Company has provided guarantees to support banking facilities
of up to HK$155,419,000 (2006: HK$102,900,000) granted to

wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

E\

AR N B &R

RIEZLF=ZA=+—H AREZARAR
BEBAEBGREEFEREBIBET(ZEE
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[
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RFEBHRERA LR AB(ZTTNF  H) - It
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FEBBAISIET(ZTETRF  BEANET)
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CAPITAL COMMITMENT

At 31st March 2007, the Group has committed to acquire the
remaining 51% of the issued share capital of its associate company,
SEL from Sinochina Pacific Limited, an independent third party.
After that acquisition, SEL will become wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Group. The consideration is based on the forthcoming results
performance of SEL and its subsidiaries and associates for the year
ending 31st December 2008. The aggregate consideration including
the purchase price paid for the 49% issued share capital of SEL
shall not exceed HK$200 million.

The Group adopts conservative treasury policies in cash and
financial management. To achieve better risk control and minimise
cost of funds, the Group’s treasury activities are centralised. Cash
is generally placed in short-term deposits mostly denominated in
Hong Kong or US dollars. The Group's liquidity and financing
requirements are frequently reviewed. In anticipating new
investments or maturity of bank loans, the Group will consider

new financing while maintaining an appropriate level of gearing.

EWINELEE

RZTTLF=A=+—H AEBEBFHENR—
#3837 28 = 77 Sinochina Pacific Limited ¢ 8 N & &
i N EISELER T51% 2 B EATIRA o Wi A
& SELEKAREEE2EMBE AT - WERET
RIBSELREMB AT RBERATNHE_ST\F
TZRE+—RUEFEZEERAMETE - R
B (BESELA9% 2 ERITRAD M 2 BEER) 1§
N 38 7% % 200,000,0007T °
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Particulars of major properties held by the Group as investment

properties/properties for own use are as follows:

Location

o

Thailand
RHE

No. 540 Bamrungmuang Road,
Debsirin Sub-district,
Pomprab District,

Bangkok Metropolis
(LHEATZEEKRE)

The Mainland China
Bl At

Units 4, 5, 6 and 7 of 18th Floor,
Dongshan Plaza,
Guangzhou,
Guangdong Province
BREBEMNTRILES
+NEN R ARERE

Units B and F, 18th Floor,
Kam Lai Square, Shanghai
LESEES T \EBRFE

Hong Kong
5#

23rd Floor, No. 88 Lockhart Road,
Wanchai
BfRmaN Nt R+ =%

Usage

A&

Office and showroom

MRERRINE

Office for rental

HERL=E

Staff quarters
BETIES

Service centre
HE(B Uk

Approximate
gross

floor area
RHEE
&

sq.ft.
TR

21,300

7,200

1,800

2,010

AEBZIEREME BRVERIINT

Group's
Lease term interest
EE AT
2494 1 e
%
ER S
Freehold 100
KA FEE
Medium 100
A
Long 100
K 8§
Medium 100
h HA
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The Board is committed to maintaining a high standard of corporate
governance practices and business ethics in the firm belief that
they are essential for maintaining and promoting investors’
confidence and maximising shareholders’ returns. The Board reviews
its corporate governance practices from time to time in order to
meet the rising expectations of stakeholders and comply with the
increasingly stringent regulatory requirements, and to fulfil its

commitment to excellence in corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) (the “Listing Rules”) came into effect on 1st January,
2005. The CG Code sets out two levels of corporate governance
practices namely, mandatory code provisions that a listed company
must comply with or explain its non-compliance, and recommended
best practices that a listed company is encouraged to comply with
but need not disclose in the case of non-compliance. The Company
is in compliance with the mandatory code provisions of the CG
Code except for certain areas of non-compliance discussed later in

this report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board sets the Group's overall
objectives and strategies, monitors and evaluates its operating and
financial performance and reviews the corporate governance
standard of the Company. It also decides on matters such as annual
and interim results, major transactions, director appointments or
re-appointment, and dividend and accounting policies. Biographical
details of the Directors of the Company as at the date of this

report are set out on pages 37 to 40.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

The Board comprises 6 Executive Directors and 3 Independent Non-
Executive Directors. The full Board met five times during the year
under review. The attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings

and the Board Committees Meetings is set out in the table below:

Directors

=

Executive Directors

HITEE

Dr Chow Yei Ching (Chairman) B 7398018 £ (£ /&)

Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar (Managing Director)

B #E S (B FARACE)

Mr Kuok Hoi Sang 288 4 % &

Mr Kan Ka Hon % % 5%t &

Miss Lily Chow J& #1 % /)\ 48

Mr Chang Wan Lung, Robert (appointed on 21st May, 2007)
REEEE R_ZEE+FAA_ T —HEZF)

Mr Fung Pak Kwan (resigned as Managing Director on 1st April, 2007)

HiasEE R-FELFHA-AFFEFLKEE)

Independent Non-Executive Directors 7 FE#177% &
Mr Shinichi Yonehara K R 18 — 5% 4

Mr Wu King Cheong i 4€ & 5t 4

Mr Kwong Man Sing BB £ 5t 4

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
relationships with each other save for that Dr Chow is the father
of Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar and Miss Lily Chow. Each of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors has confirmed in writing his
independence to the Company pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing

Rules.

EETw
EEEEAANTEER S AEYARTESA
BOEEREARBATEAER REFEE
SRERNESER SR RN LEENT

Meetings Attended/Held
B BT

Audit Remuneration

Board Committee Committee

BEER EREEG FMEES
4/5

4/5 M
5/5
5/5
5/5
Not Applicable
T#EA

4/5 M

5/5 2/2 171

5/5 2/2 11

5/5 2/2 71

BB IS R B A E A R BHF N EZ LR
Sy BEFEEXRBZHEBMEME - X% - REX
HMBEER - SBUFATEECREBELTRAE
3IBEREEREBULIEIAE@MHER -
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APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

Since the Board is involved in the appointment of new Directors,
the Company has not established a Nomination Committee. The
Board will take into consideration criteria such as expertise,
experience, integrity and commitment when considering new
director appointments. All candidates must also meet the standards
as set forth in Rules 3.08 and 3.09 of the Listing Rules. A candidate
who is to be appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director
should also meet the independence criteria set out in Rule 3.13 of

the Listing Rules.

In accordance with the Bye-Laws of the Company, all Directors are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general
meetings of the Company. New Directors appointed by the Board
during the year are required to retire and submit themselves for
re-election at the annual general meeting or general meeting
immediately following their appointments. Further, at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors, or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less
than one-third are required to retire from office by rotation and
no later than the third annual general meeting since the last re-
election or appointment of such Director. Currently, all Independent

Non-Executive Directors are not appointed for a specific term.

Appointment and resignation of Executive Directors were considered
at two separate Executive Committee meetings of the Company
on 29th March, 2007 and 21st May, 2007 with the attendance of
Dr Chow Yei Ching and Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar in both

meetings.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

The CG Code provision stipulates that the roles of chairman and
chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. The Chairman of the Company is
Dr Chow Yei Ching and the Managing Director is Mr Chow Vee
Tsung, Oscar (appointed on 1st April, 2007 after the resignation
of Mr Fung Pak Kwan on the same date). The role of the Chairman
is separate from that of the Managing Director. The Chairman is
responsible for overseeing the functioning of the Board while the
Managing Director is responsible for managing the Group’s

businesses.

EECEAERERE
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 1998 with written terms
of reference and Mr Kwong Man Sing, an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company, is the Chairman of the
committee. He is a qualified accountant with extensive experience
in financial reporting and controls. Other members include all other
Independent Non-Executive Directors, namely, Mr Shinichi Yonehara
and Mr Wu King Cheong. The Audit Committee is responsible for
the appointment of external auditors, review of the Group’s
financial information and oversight of the Group’s financial
reporting system, internal control procedures and risk management
frameworks. It is also responsible for reviewing the interim and
final results of the Group prior to recommending them to the
Board for approval. Its terms of reference are accessible on the

Company's website, http://www.chevalier.com.

The Audit Committee held two meetings during the year ended
31st March, 2007. At the meetings, it reviewed the connected
transactions, the interim accounts for the six months ended 30th
September, 2006 and last year’s final results for the year ended
31st March, 2006, and has reviewed with Management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed the auditing, internal controls, financial reporting matters
and risk management systems of the Group. The final results for
the year ended 31st March, 2007 were reviewed by the Audit
Committee in its meeting held on 16th July, 2007.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 10th March,
2005 with written terms of reference. Mr Wu King Cheong was
the Chairman of the committee. Other members of the committee
include Messrs Shinichi Yonehara, Kwong Man Sing and Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar. The Remuneration Committee is responsible for
reviewing and determining the compensation and benefits of the
Directors and senior management of the Company. Its terms of
reference are accessible on the Company’'s website,

http://www.chevalier.com.

The Remuneration Committee held a meeting during the year ended
31st March, 2007 to review the remuneration packages paid to
Directors and Senior Management for the year ended 31st March,
2007.
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MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Board has delegated the authority and responsibility for
implementing its business strategies and managing the daily
operations of the Group’s business to an Executive Committee
which was established in 1989. Members of the Executive
Committee comprise 6 Executive Directors, namely Dr Chow Yei
Ching, Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar, Mr Kuok Hoi Sang, Mr Kan Ka
Hon, Miss Lily Chow and Mr Chang Wan Lung, Robert.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. During the year,
the Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control system, covering its financial, operational,
compliance control and risk management functions for internal
controls. The Group's system of internal control includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority, and is designed to
help the Group achieve its business objectives, safeguard its assets
against unauthorised use or disposition, ensure the maintenance
of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The system is
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
material misstatement or loss, and to manage rather than eliminate
risks of failure in the Group’s operational systems and in the

achievement of the Group's business objectives.

The Internal Audit Department plays a major role in monitoring
the internal control of the Group and reports directly to the
Chairman. It has unrestricted access to review all aspects of the
Group’s activities and internal controls. It also conducts special
audits of areas of concern identified by Management or the Audit
Committee. The Internal Audit Department adopts risk and control-
based audit approach. All audit reports are circulated to the Audit
Committee and key management. The Internal Audit Department
is also responsible for following up the implementation of
recommendations and corrective actions. The Audit Committee
has free and direct access to the Head of Internal Audit Department

without reference to the Chairman or Management.
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DIRECTORS" AND AUDITORS'
RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in
preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31st March,

2007 on a going concern basis.

The Auditors of the Company acknowledge their reporting
responsibilities in the auditors’ report on the financial statements
for the year ended 31st March, 2007 as set out in the Auditor’s
Report on page 45 to 46.

AUDITORS" REMUNERATION

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2007, the fees paid/
payable to the auditors in respect of audit and non-audit services

to the Group were as follows:

Audit services ZE R
Non-audit services R EUR

(i)  Tax services () BB RB
(i) Other services iy  HR®

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code")
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Following a specific
enquiry, each of the Directors confirmed that he/she has complied
with the Model Code throughout the year.

SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Group is committed to being a successful and responsible
corporate citizen. As such, we are committed not only to delivering
quality products and services to our customers and strong and
sustained financial performance to our shareholders. We are also
committed to creating a positive impact in the communities where
we conduct business. We aim to achieve this by, amongst others,
support charitable organisations and causes; by ensuring that the
workers producing our products are treated with fairness and
respect; and at all times achieving our goals through

environmentally friendly means.
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INVESTOR AND SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS E1ix & & L RE & 7 8%

The Group's senior management maintains close communications TEBEZEREBAEFBRZEANT A WER
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by various FERkEHREAKREE  HTE EeKBEREHE
channels including individual interviews and meetings. The Group REBEZZER AEBNEREERNMERZ
also responds promptly to request for information and queries SR AN 1R [ /E B s (B FE o

from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of shareholders on matters EEgNEBIRREFELAEEANEHEIELE
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend shareholders’ B UEBMMEFERERE  BUEEMAE
meetings to communicate any concerns they might have with the EEgNEEERMMMETINSEIE -

Board or Management directly.

The Company provides extensive information of the Group timely RARAAEBHETRBRFERSE  BHRBEY
to the shareholders and the public through the publication of NEBEEBRERABRALTRHEZENEERER
interim and annual reports, circulars, notices and announcements. MEBASENMBREREIMEBTHR AR
The financial and other information relating to the Group is A #8 b http://www.chevalier.comiA ©

disclosed on the Company’s website at http://www.chevalier.com.
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The Directors present to shareholders their annual report together
with the audited financial statements of the Company and of the
Group for the year ended 31st March, 2007.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

On 4th May, 2007, the Company changed its English name to
Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited and the Chinese name "H +/Z
R A PR A A" has been adopted for identification purpose.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding while
the principal activities of its principal subsidiaries and associates
are shown on note 43 and note 20 to the financial statements

respectively.

The Group's revenue and results for the year ended 31st March,
2007 analysed by business and geographical segments are set out

in note 33 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31st March, 2007 are
set out in the consolidated income statement on page 47. An
interim dividend of HK2.5 cents per share was paid on Tuesday,
9th January, 2007. The Directors now recommend the payment of

a final dividend of HK4 cents per share.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

For the purpose of determining the identity of the shareholders
entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, 29th August, 2007, the
Register of Members of the Company will be closed from Thursday,
23rd August, 2007 to Wednesday, 29th August, 2007, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected.
To qualify for the proposed final dividend, all transfers of shares
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong,
Standard Registrars Limited of 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00
p.m. on Wednesday, 22nd August, 2007.

SHARE CAPITAL

Movements in the Company’s share capital during the year are set

out in note 30 to the financial statements.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the share option scheme to subscribe for shares in
the Company during the year are set out in note 39 to the financial

statements.

RESERVES

Movements in reserves during the year are set out on pages 105

and 106 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

Distributable reserves as at 31st March, 2007 are set out in note
31.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Movements in investment properties during the year are set out in

note 15 to the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are

set out in note 16 to the financial statements.

BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at

31st March 2007 are set out in note 29 to the financial statements.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A financial summary of the Group is shown on pages 3 and 4.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The five largest suppliers accounted for 75% of the Group's
purchases for the year whereas the five largest customers accounted
for 24% of the Group’s revenue for the year. The largest supplier
and the largest customer accounted for 61% and 7% of the
Group's purchases and revenue respectively. None of the Directors,
their associates nor any shareholder (whom to the knowledge of
the Directors owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) has any interest in the Group's five largest suppliers or

five largest customers.

MAJOR PROPERTIES

Particulars of the major properties of the Group as at 31st March,

2007 are set out on page 17.
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EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

As at 31st March, 2007, the Group employed approximately 850
full time staff globally. Total staff costs amounted to approximately
HK$129 million for the year ended 31st March, 2007. The
remuneration policies are reviewed periodically on the basis of the
nature of job, market trend, company performance and individual
performance. Other staff benefits include bonuses awarded on a
discretionary basis, medical schemes, retirement schemes and

employees’ share option scheme.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Group made donations of HK$98,000 to

charitable bodies.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-laws although there are no restriction against such rights under

the laws in Bermuda where the Company is incorporated.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES

There was no purchase, sale or redemption of listed securities of
the Company by the Company or any of its subsidiaries during the

year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the year and up to the date

of this report were:

Executive Directors

Dr CHOW Yei Ching

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar
Mr KUOK Hoi Sang

Mr KAN Ka Hon

Miss Lily CHOW

Mr CHANG Wan Lung, Robert

(Chairman)

(Managing Director)

(appointed on 21st May, 2007)
Mr FUNG Pak Kwan (resigned as Managing Director
on 1st April, 2007)

Independent Non-Executive Directors
Mr Shinichi YONEHARA

Mr WU King Cheong

Mr KWONG Man Sing
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DIRECTORS (continued)

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-laws, Mr CHANG Wan Lung,
Robert, Ms Lily CHOW and Mr KWONG Man Sing shall retire from
office at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The Independent Non-
Executive Directors are subject to the same retirement requirements

as the Executive Directors.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

DR CHOW Yei Ching, Messrs CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, KUOK Hoi
Sang, FUNG Pak Kwan, KAN Ka Hon and Shinichi YONEHARA are
interested in certain contracts in that they are the Directors and/or
have beneficial interests in CIHL. Details of these contracts are
more fully disclosed in the section “Continuing Connected

Transactions” below.

Save as aforementioned, no other contract of significance to which
the Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a director had a
material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time

during the year.

DIRECTORS" INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

During the year, none of the Directors have an interest in any

business constituting a competing business to the Group.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The Group has from time to time conducted transactions with
CIHL and its subsidiaries (the “CIHL Group”) which are “connected

persons” for the purposes of the Listing Rules.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

During the year ended 31st March, 2007, the Company has in
effect the continuing connected transactions set out below which
are non-exempt continuing connected transactions under the Listing
Rules. The following tenancy agreements (the “Tenancy
Agreements”) were entered into by Chevalier (OA) Holdings Limited
("COAH"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company as tenant

with the following subsidiaries of CIHL as landlord(s). Details of

BE_TTLF=ZA=+"HLFER ARQF

ETTIXMZHERER S - MRELTH
B ZERXGRTERRIFERERS - KR
Alz2EMBAR—HE (BERS) EEBERL

AI(THEEMED) AEPETIETEENHER
BAREITLUTHEERE (BEHBRED - %
EX5(IXZHBMT :

B 5w

the transactions (the “Transactions”) are set out as follows:—

Landlord Date of Agreement

Egs EREE:

Winfield Development Limited 30th September, 2004

BABERERAF

“ZENFEAA=TH

28th November, 2006

_77/\¢
+—-A=1+NH

Peak Gain Limited 30th September, 2004

BAIBR AT “ETMFEAA=TH

28th November, 2006

T RE

+—-A=1+NH

Terms Premises Rental for the year
BEH EIEETES BN
(HKS)
()
2 years commencing 3rd Floor of Chevalier Warehouse 300,852
from 1st October, 2004 Building, 1 On Fuk Street,
On Lok Tsuen, Fanling,
New Territories, Hong Kong
ME m-_TTME BERR
TA-BRR NEZEBLEE—F
ETERRE=-REl
2 years commencing 409,122
from 1st October, 2006
MEH_TTRF
TA-BR%
2 years commencing Portions of 6th, 7th, 8th, 9th 1,784,106
from 1st October, 2004 and 10th Floors of Chevalier
Engineering Service Centre,
21 Sheung Yuet Road,
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong
MEH_TENF BRENEERWE_T-%
+A—-Af% HTTIRERHEDL
Y- et AWV
NERTEBHER
2 years commencing 2,043,468

from 1st October, 2006
MER_TTAE
+A—BRER
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Landlord Date of Agreement

¥x FELEE

Terms

HEH

Oriental Sharp Limited 30th September, 2004

HRERLT “EENFAA=TH

+A-BRER

28th November, 2006

2 years commencing
from 1st October, 2004

MFEH-TZMEF

2 years commencing

BEBETS @

Premises Rental for the year
R TES BAis
(HK$)
()
Portions of 19th and 22nd Floors 67,740
of Chevalier Commercial Centre,
8 Wang Hoi Road,
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong
EENEEERE/ \RELHERL
TAER -+ _BHH SN
88,062

from 1st October, 2006

“EERFT-AZTAR
THA—-HER

During the year, rentals for the Tenancy Agreements amounting

to approximately HK$4.7 million were paid to the CIHL Group.

After the expiration of the Tenancy Agreements on 30th September,
2006, the Group has renewed those tenancies of the respective
premises for a further two years commencing from 1st October,
2006 to 30th September, 2008. An announcement was published
on 28th November, 2006 regarding the Tenancy Agreements in
accordance with the Listing Rules. The Transactions were subject
to the reporting and announcement requirements under Rule
14A.34 of the Listing Rules and were exempted from the
independent shareholders’ approval requirement under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules. The Company had complied with the
reporting and announcement requirements set out in Rules 14A.37
to 14A.40 and Rules 14A.45 to 14A.47 of the Listing Rules.

All the continuing connected transactions under the Tenancy
Agreements were entered in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the respective companies after due negotiations on an
arm’s length basis with reference to the prevailing market

conditions.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Transactions have been reviewed by the Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company. The Independent Non-
Executive Directors of the Company have confirmed that the

continuing connected transactions have been entered into:
(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) either on normal commercial terms or, if there are not
sufficient comparable transactions to judge whether they
are on normal commercial terms, on terms no less favourable
to the Group than terms available to/from independent third

parties;

(iii)  in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such

transactions; and

(iv)  on terms which are fair and reasonable and in the interests

of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company had also confirmed to the Board

that the Transactions:
(i) had received the approval from the Board of Directors;

(i) did not exceed the cap stated in the relevant announcement;

and

(iii)  were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements

governing such transactions.

On 2nd May, 2007, an agreement in relation to the sale and
purchase of the Sale Shares and the Sale Assets (the “Agreement”)
was approved by the independent shareholders at the Special
General Meeting of the Company. Pursuant to the Agreement,
COAH would be acquired by CIHL and upon completion of the
Agreement, the transactions contemplated under the Tenancy
Agreements will no longer constitute continuing connected
transactions for the Company under the Listing Rules and the
Company will cease to comply with the reporting requirements
under Rules 14A.45 and 14A.46 of the Listing Rules and the annual
review requirements under Rules 14A.37 to 14A.40 of the Listing

Rules in respect of the Tenancy Agreements.
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March, 2007, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executives of the Company in the share,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations, within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”), which have been
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they were taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were required to be
recorded in the register to be kept by the Company pursuant to
S352 of the SFO or as otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code

were as follows:

(@) Interests in the Company - Shares

+
1.

ERFETHRABZES

SOl

oT
N\
PN

& m

RZEZLF=ZA=+—0 ARAESFKXZE
TBABRADR REARE AR (EEREH LB
BRG] ([FH RBAEEH]) EXVER) 25 - 18
BRHRE %EPFH?’EEE@TF HREBEKRGIE
XVEBE TR ESD A G AN A R 3 Fr 2 e as &

ER(BEEAR 7§$$ET)§J:ME’§%&E@%?{MW‘*
XENRARIERE 2R NER)  HBALD
RHEREIEES MR RIIES2EREATHFE
ZELEMAZERRER  HBRBERETHAM
EARRALBRAzESERERWT ¢

() ADRERE - KRG

Number of ordinary shares

B R 2

Approximate

Personal Corporate percentage
Name of Directors Capacity interests interests Total of interest
EEHE g1 &l A 21 NCIE: 3 BE = WHJ
ERa
(%)
CHOW Yei Ching Beneficial owner 6,815,854 107,822,933* 114,638,787 60.29
JE 7RI and interest of
controlled corporation
ERBAEAR
S /Ny
KUOK Hoi Sang Beneficial owner 2,400,000 - 2,400,000 1.26
& ERlEAA
FUNG Pak Kwan Beneficial owner 2,580,000 - 2,580,000 1.36
5 1A Em#A A
KAN Ka Hon Beneficial owner 451,200 - 451,200 0.24
fl 32 & BEmEAA
Shinichi YONEHARA Beneficial owner 600 - 600 0.00032
KERE— ERlEAA

* Dr CHOW Yei Ching has notified the Company that under the
SFO, he was deemed to be interested in 107,822,933 shares of
the Company which were held by CIHL as Dr Chow beneficially
owned 150,356,359 shares in CIHL, representing approximately
53.97% of the issued share capital of CIHL. Dr Chow was deemed
to be interested in these shares under the SFO and these shares
were same as those shares disclosed in the section “Substantial

Shareholders’ Interests in Securities” below.

* ﬂj‘rﬂﬁﬂ%ia $# B H LB 150,356,359/%
R E T EBRRD 4953.97% © RIBEH
&,ﬁﬂaﬂﬂl AR TR AREEETERES
2N 107,822,933 i AEL
WERLRAARARELEMNE - ZERHETR
[TERRBF BRI ZROER -
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' % &E BITBRABZ#EH
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (continued) jf
(b) Interests in Associated Corporation — Shares (2) *E%’L\\ AERE - RO

Number of ordinary shares

TR AR # B
Personal Approximate
Name of Directors Associated corporation Capacity interests Total percentage
EFELHE iR N i24%) (EPN B of interest
=B
Bt
(%)
CHOW Yei Ching CIHL Beneficial owner 150,356,359 150,356,359 53.97
J& TR HEAEHE Em#AA
KUOK Hoi Sang CIHL Beneficial owner 98,216 98,216 0.04
208 4 HEAEHEE Em#AA
FUNG Pak Kwan CIHL Beneficial owner 93,479 93,479 0.03
75 1A 4 HIERE Em#AA
KAN Ka Hon CIHL Beneficial owner 29,040 29,040 0.01
B HIERE Em#AA
Shinichi YONEHARA CIHL Beneficial owner 1,671 1,671 0.001
KIRIE— HITERE Em#AA

Save as disclosed above and in “Share Option Schemes” below, as R EXRTXz BRI REEIN BT
at 31st March, 2007, so far as is known to the Directors and the Z+HF=ZRA=+—H BREARAEERFETH
chief executives of the Company, no other person has interests or ANBFTE - B E M A AR R B 3 H a8
short positions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of RE(EERFHRBEBKROIEXVE) 2% - 48
the Company and any of its associated corporations (within the B 5 &ﬁ%qﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ% % N ERE R B XV

meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which are required to be notified HETREIDHHNGARNAI Rz ERZIE
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 2 (BRERRE LRE %&Hﬂf‘fﬁm{ﬁl It & 2ilb-5
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions RIEEA 2 mER) - WAREBRES RBER
which he is taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions B 352168 TE e SR sk kATt & sl i 2 Rz 3k
of the SFO); or are required, pursuant to $S352 of the SFO, to be BE  RARBERETINHNERRR] KRB
recorded in the register referred to therein, or are required, BmERE -

pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

A share option scheme of the Company (the “CPHL Scheme”) was
approved by the shareholders of CIHL and shareholders of the
Company on 20th September, 2002. Another share option scheme
of CIHL (the “CIHL Scheme") was also approved by the shareholders
of CIHL on 20th September, 2002. The CPHL Scheme and the
CIHL Scheme fully comply with Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.
During the year, no share option was granted, exercised, cancelled
or lapsed under the CPHL Scheme and the CIHL Scheme. There
was no outstanding option under the CPHL Scheme and the CIHL

Scheme at the beginning and at the end of the year.

DIRECTORS" SERVICE CONTRACTS

No Director offering for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has a service contract with the Company which
is not determinable by the Company within one year without

payment of compensation (other than statutory compensation).

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Apart from the management agreement entered into with CIHL
Group as set out in note 41 to the financial statements, no other
contract of significance concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business
of the Company or any of its subsidiaries was entered into or

subsisted during the year.

i R 5T 2l

ELEBRBERRARRERR -_ZT_FAA -
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DIRECTORS" BIOGRAPHIES

Executive Directors
Dr CHOW Yei Ching, Chairman, aged 71,

Chevalier Group since 1970. He is the Chairman and Managing

is the founder of

Director of CIHL, a public company listed on the Stock Exchange
and a substantial shareholder of the Company. He is also an
Independent Non-Executive Director of Van Shung Chong Holdings
Limited, Shaw Brothers (Hong Kong) Limited and Towngas China
Company Limited and a Non-Executive Director of Television
Broadcasts Limited. In 1995, Dr Chow was awarded with an
Honorary Doctor Degree in Business Administration by The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University and an Honorary University Fellow by
The University of Hong Kong. In 1996 and 1997, he was appointed
as an Honorary Member of the Board of Directors by Nanjing
University and was conferred an Honorary Degree of Doctor of
Laws by The University of Hong Kong respectively. Dr Chow also
serves actively in a number of educational advisory committees
and gives substantial support to the aforementioned two
Universities in Hong Kong and The Hong Kong University of Science
& Technology in areas of researches and developments. He is also
a Consultative Professor of Zhejiang University and a Lecture
Professor of Sichuan Union University in the PRC. Dr Chow's
enthusiasm in public services is evidenced in his appointment in
2001 as the Vice Patron of The Community Chest in Hong Kong.
He was also appointed as the Honorary Consul of The Kingdom of
Bahrain in Hong Kong in 2001. He also actively participates in
various professional bodies and associations on fraternal and
Chinese affairs. To name a few, he is a Standing Committee
Member of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference,
Shanghai, the President of The Japan Society of Hong Kong and
the Chairman of the National Taiwan University-HK Alumni
Association, etc. In recognition of his contributions to local and
overseas societies alike, Dr Chow was awarded honorable
decorations from Britain, Belgium, France and Japan. Furthermore,
Dr Chow was also awarded the Gold Bauhinia Star from the
Government of the HKSAR in 2004. He is the father of Mr Chow
Vee Tsung, Oscar and Miss Lily Chow, Managing Director and

Executive Director respectively of the Company.
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DIRECTORS" BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar, Managing Director, aged 33, joined
Chevalier Group in 2000 and is an Executive Director of CIHL, a
public company listed on the Stock Exchange and a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Mr Chow holds a degree in Master
of Engineering from the University of Oxford, U.K. He is currently
the Chairman of the Environment Committee of the Hong Kong
General Chamber of Commerce, a General Committee Member of
the Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong and the
Chamber of Hong Kong Listed Companies. He is also a Council
Member of the Hong Kong Productivity Council and a Committee
member of the Infrastructure Development Advisory Committee of
Hong Kong Trade Development Council. He is the son of Dr Chow
Yei Ching, the Chairman of the Company and CIHL and is also a

brother of Ms Lily Chow, an Executive Director of the Company.

Mr KUOK Hoi Sang, Executive Director, aged 57, joined Chevalier
Group in 1972 and is the Vice Chairman and Managing Director
of CIHL, a public company listed on the Stock Exchange and a
substantial shareholder of the Company. He is the President of
The Lift and Escalator Contractors Association in Hong Kong, the
Vice-Chairman of the Hong Kong - China Branch of The
International Association of Elevator Engineers, Vice President of
The Hong Kong Federation of Electrical and Mechanical Contractors
Limited and a Registered Lift and Escalator Engineer in Hong Kong.
He is a member of the Guangzhou Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. Mr Kuok has extensive
experience in business development and is responsible for the
strategic planning and management of the operations of lifts and
escalators, building construction, building materials and supplies,
aluminium works, electrical and mechanical services, civil
engineering, property development as well as investment projects

of the Chevalier Group.
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DIRECTORS’ BIOGRAPHIES (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr KAN Ka Hon, Executive Director and Company Secretary, aged
56, joined Chevalier Group in 1986 and is an Executive Director
and Company Secretary of CIHL, a public company listed on the
Stock Exchange and a substantial shareholder of the Company. He
is an Independent Non-Executive Director of Victory City
International Holdings Limited and Easyknit Enterprises Holdings
Limited. He is responsible for management of the Chevalier Group's
accounting and treasury, corporate finance, investment, pension
fund and company secretarial activities. Mr Kan holds a Bachelor
Degree in Science from The University of Hong Kong and is a
fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants in the U.K. and a member of the Hong Kong Institute

of Certified Public Accountants.

Miss Lily CHOW, Executive Director, aged 44, joined Chevalier
Group in 1990. She is responsible for strategic planning and
business development of the Group. She is also a member of
Guangdong Provincial Committee of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference, Committee of Taiwan, Hong Kong, Macau
and Overseas of the Zhejing Provincial the Committee of the
Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference and Shanghai
Women's Federation Committee. She holds a Bachelor Degree and
is the daughter of Dr CHOW Yei Ching, the Chairman of the
Company and is also a sister of Mr Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar,

Managing Director of the Company.

Mr CHANG Wan Lung, Robert, Executive Director, aged 43, joined
Chevalier Group in 2005 as General Manager of Business
Development. He holds a Bachelor degree of Science from the
University of San Francisco. Mr Chang was with the Hong Kong
Trade Development Council (“HKTDC") for more than 17 years, of
which he held management positions of increased responsibility,
culminating as Senior Product Promotions Manager. He also served
as Director of Northern China between 1999 & 2002 during his
time with HKTDC.
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DIRECTORS" BIOGRAPHIES (continued)
Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr Shinichi YONEHARA, aged 56, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in 2001 and a member of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is
a graduate of Keio University, Japan. Mr Yonehara joined Mitsui &
Co., Ltd in 1974 and retired in January 2001.
General Manager for Machinery Division of Mitsui & Company
(Hong Kong) Limited from 1983 to 1992. He is the Vice Chairman
of Simon Murray & Company (Japan).

He was appointed

Mr Yonehara is well-

experienced in aircraft, telecommunications and IT businesses.

Mr WU King Cheong, aged 56, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in October, 2002 and a member of the
Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
He is an Executive Director of Lee Cheong Gold Dealers Limited.
He is also a Councillor of the Eastern District Council of the HKSAR,
Vice Chairman of the Chinese General Chamber of Commerce and
Member of Hong Kong Housing Authority, as well as the Honorary
Permanent President of the Chinese Gold and Silver Exchange
Society and the Permanent Honorary President of the Hong Kong
Stockbrokers Association. He is also an Independent Non-Executive
Director of Yau Lee Holdings Limited, Henderson Land Development
Company Limited, Henderson Investment Limited, Miramar Hotel
and Investment Co., Ltd. and Hong Kong Ferry (Holdings) Company

Limited, all of which are companies listed on the Stock Exchange.

Mr KWONG Man Sing, aged 61, was appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director in 2004 and a member of the Audit
Committee and Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is
a professional accountant and also holds a Bachelor degree of
Applied Science in Electrical Engineering of University of Toronto.
He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a member of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants. Mr Kwong was with
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Certified Public Accountants for more
than 32 years, of which he was an audit partner since 1980 until
he retired from the firm on 30th June, 2002. Mr Kwong is an
Independent Non-Executive Director of Tai Cheung Holdings

Limited, a company listed on the Stock Exchange.
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RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Company and its Hong Kong subsidiaries were participating
companies in the Chevalier Group Staff Provident Fund Scheme
(the “Scheme") as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance which is a defined contribution retirement scheme. The
Scheme was granted exemption from Mandatory Provident Fund
regulations by the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority
and shall not open to new members starting from 1st December,
2000. Certain of the Company’s overseas subsidiaries contribute
to their local government’s central pension plans for their
employees. Contributions to the Scheme are made by both the
employers and the employees at the rate of 3.5% to 16% on the

employees’ salaries.

Pursuant to Government legislation, Bank Consortium Trust
Company Limited was selected by the Group as an alternative
Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF") service provider for employees
of the Group who join the Group from 1st December, 2000. The
MPF is available to the employees aged 18 to 65 and with at least
60 days of service under the employment of the Group in Hong
Kong. Contributions are made by the Group at 5% based on the
staff’s relevant income at a maximum of HK$20,000 per month.
The benefits are required by law to be preserved until the retirement

age of 65.

The Group's total contributions to these schemes charged to the
consolidated income statement during the year amounted to
HK$4,926,000 against which the forfeited contributions amounting
to HK$301,000 have been deducted. There were forfeited
contributions amounting to HK$60,000 available at the year end

date for the reduction of future employer’s contributions.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES

As at 31st March, 2007, so far as is known to the Directors and

the chief executives of the Company, the interests and short

positions of the persons or corporations in the shares or underlying

shares of the Company which have been disclosed to the Company

under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO

and as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company

under S336 of the SFO were as follows:

Substantial shareholders

TERR

CHOW Yei Ching

JE IR

MIYAKAWA Michiko
BIIEEF

CIHL

H+ B

Chevalier (HK) Limited
H+ (FE)ERQA
Firstland Company Limited

CHEN Wai Wai, Vivien

=34
fREE

,,,,,,

Crosby Investment Holdings Inc.

Nan Fung Resources Limited
HEERARA A
Gentfull Investment Limited

EEREFR DA

Capacity
&1

Beneficial owner

BEmnfEEA

Beneficial owner

ERn#EEA

Beneficial owner

BEHEAA

Beneficial owner

EmnfEB A

Beneficial owner

ERn#EEA

Beneficial owner

BEHEEAA

Interest of controlled corporation
B3k NG £

Interest of controlled corporation
REGI AR R

Beneficial owner

BEm#EBA
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MALBEERE
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AR TR ARIBEF R E RPIEXV
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Number of

Shares held

(Long position)
BROHH=E (FE)

114,638,787

(Notes 1 and 3) (Kf7£13)
114,638,787

(Notes 2 and 3) (Kfi#2X%3)
107,822,933

(Note 3) (F77E3)
13,471,200

(Note 3) (Hf#£3)
13,471,200

(Note 3) (F47£3)
18,800,000

(Note 4) (Ff 7%4)
18,800,000

(Note 4) (it it4)
18,800,000

(Note 4) (Ff 554)
18,800,000

(Note 4) (Ff 754)

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H £ 2 & # B & R 2

Approximate
percentage
of interest
=B
Bttt

(%)

60.29

60.29

56.70

7.08

7.08

9.89

9.89

9.89

9.89
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS'
INTERESTS IN SECURITIES (continued)

Notes:

Under the SFO, these shares were held by Dr Chow as (i) personal
interests of 6,815,854, (ii) corporate interests of 107,822,933 in
which Dr Chow was deemed to be interested.

Under Part XV of the SFO, Ms Miyakawa Michiko, the spouse of
Dr Chow, was deemed to be interested in the same parcel of
114,638,787 shares held by Dr Chow.

These shares were held as interest of controlled corporation
through Firstland Company Limited, a company incorporated in
Hong Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chevalier (HK)
Limited. Chevalier (HK) Limited is a company incorporated in
Hong Kong and a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIHL. CIHL is a
company incorporated in Bermuda. Under Part XV of the SFO,
Chevalier (HK) Limited, CIHL, Dr Chow and his spouse were
deemed to be interested in 13,471,200 shares.

Ms Chen Wai Wai, Vivien, Crosby Investment Holdings Inc., Nan
Fung Resources Limited are taken to be interested in 18,800,000
shares which were held by Gentfull Investment Limited. Gentfull
Investment Limited is wholly owned by Nan Fung Resources
Limited and in turn wholly owned by Crosby Investment Holdings
Inc. which is 100% owned by Ms Chen Wai Wai, Vivien.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st March, 2007, so far as is

known to the Directors and the chief executives of the Company,

no other person has interests or short positions in the shares,

underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its

associated corporations which were required to be disclosed to

the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV

of the SFO and as recorded in the register required to be kept by

the Company under S336 of the SFO, or, were directly or indirectly,

interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of any class of

share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general

meetings of the Company.
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ARRANGEMENT FOR ACQUISITION OF
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

Except for the share option schemes adopted by the Company and
its associated corporations, at no time during the year was the
Company or its holding company or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in or debentures of the Company or any other body

corporate.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of the Company is committed to maintain high standards
of corporate governance. The Company has complied throughout
the year ended 31st March, 2007 with the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing
Rules with exception of deviation. Detailed information on the
Company’s corporate governance practices is set out in the
Corporate Governance Report contained on pages 19 to 25 of the

Annual Report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Board, the percentage
of the Company’s share which are in the hands of the public
exceeds 25% of the Company’s total number of issued shares as
at 18th July, 2007, the latest practicable date to ascertain such

information prior to the issue of this annual report.

AUDITORS

In September 2006, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu resigned as
auditors of the Company and Messrs PricewaterhouseCoopers were

appointed as the auditors of the Company to fill the casual vacancy.
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs
PricewaterhouseCoopers who retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment at the forthcoming annual general

meeting of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Yei Ching

Chairman

Hong Kong, 18th July, 2007
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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Chevalier iTech Holdings Limited,

incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Chevalier
Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 47 to 124, which comprise
the consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31st March
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in

the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any

other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from

material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient

and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31st March 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 18th July 2007
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Continuing operations
Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other income, net
Other gains/(losses), net
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses

Operating profit
Share of results of associates
Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

Profit for the year

Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company
Minority interests

Dividends

Earnings per share

From continuing and
discontinued operations
— Basic and diluted (HK cents)

From continuing operations
— Basic and diluted (HK cents)

From discontinued operations
— Basic and diluted (HK cents)

The notes on pages 55 to 124 are integral parts of these

consolidated financial statements.

For the year ended 31st March 2007

Note
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F 25 A 14
F 5% F
e -
ARAIRERE A 13
> BRRR R 2
% & 11
5 i 2 F 12

REFEMERERLERD

— EARREE GBI

KEFEEEER
— EAR R EE GEAL

KEEFBLEET
—EAR R #E (B

3 o

HE-FTLF=A=+—AL%E

2007 2006
—E2Z2tHF —ZTTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
259,907 188,423
(65,779) (47,545)
194,128 140,878
10,167 822
2,850 (2,265)
(173,166) (110,319)
(5,690) (5,228)
28,289 23,888
955 -
(4,557) (3,824)
24,687 20,064
(2,005) (2,824)
22,682 17,240
10,979 19,726
33,661 36,966
33,661 36,966
33,661 36,966
13,376 13,709
18.57 21.57
12.51 10.06
6.06 11.51

ES55E124A 2 M T AR & B 7 3Rk 2 4B Rk AB
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As at 31st March 2007 K=

2 E+E=A=+—A

2007 2006
—EELE “EERF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B &t BT T BT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties w"EYHE 15 - 7,120
Property, plant and equipment M - BB K& 16 58,890 44,631
Prepaid lease payments TE 7 & I8 17 - 2,192
Goodwill [EES 19 84,010 82,392
Trademark [EEE 19 108,000 108,000
Interests in associates Frib B & ARl 2w 20 62,092 =
Available-for-sale investments AHERRE 21 9,247 10,020
Investments at fair value through BATE mIRIR AR EEEH
profit or loss & 22 51,320 49,588
Other non-current assets HEIERBEE 24 19,498 17,104
393,057 321,047
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 23 6,897 66,991
Debtors, deposits and FERIRER « FHEe R
prepayments SN/ O 24 24,699 94,324
Amount due from ultimate holding JFE WA S AT R A A
company MR X 25 - 1,756
Amounts due from customers for RENIRERERZFPKE 2
contract work A - 342
Income tax recoverable —JHXIEIFE s 2,553 662
Investments at fair value through RIERRIZAARBEREEDN
profit or loss & 22 62,142 73,279
Derivative financial instruments PTHE B T A 26 - 32
Bank balances and cash equivalents WITHEFRREEE 27 88,250 72,399
184,541 309,785
Non-current assets classified DEAFELEZIERD
as held for sale BE 14 171,479 =
356,020 309,785
Current liabilities REAE
Creditors, bills payable, deposits ERIRR  BREE FA
and accruals ?E%&Fgﬁﬁﬁl 28 48,832 77,045
Amount due to ultimate holding JE A< = 4% 420 %
company 'PETA 25 1,404 =
Amounts due to customers for REHNIRERTEEZfFZ
contract work MIE - 264
Deferred income B E YA 1,073 20,420
Provision for taxation R AE - 942
Bank borrowings RITE R 29 52,000 52,000
103,309 150,671
Liabilities directly associated with ERESBEARELE
non-current assets classified ZIERBE E
as held for sale EH@z8E 14 105,969 =
209,278 150,671
Net current assets RENEEFE 146,742 159,114
Total assets less current liabilities BEERARBAEE 539,799 480,161

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)
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As at 31st March 2007 RZ-ZZE+F=H=+—H

2007 2006
—EELF ZETRF
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
Bt &t BT T BT T
Capital and reserves BRAR &
Share capital & A 30 95,078 85,678
Reserves ffé 18 31 386,086 325,422
Equity attributable to equity holders RATREREA
of the Company GRS 481,164 411,100
Minority interests DB AR R 2 200 176
Total equity B 481,364 411,276
Non-current liabilities ERBEME
Deferred taxation iR FE 7 18 32 21,435 19,885
Bank borrowings RITE R 29 37,000 49,000
58,435 68,885
Total equity and non-current BEBRERDER
liabilities 539,799 480,161

Approved by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007 and signed KEEEN _TTEFLATN\BH#E  EHT

on its behalf by: NEERREE
CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar KUOK Hoi Sang
B#IE L

Director Director

EF EF

Gl

The notes on pages 55 to 124 are integral parts of these

S5Z 1248 Z Ml Th AR 4R A B 15 3R 3= 2 4R K 3P

consolidated financial statements. % o
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As at 31st March 2007 RZ-ZZZE+F=F=+—H

2007 2006
—EETLHF ZETRF
Note HK$'000 HK$°000
B it BT T ok
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREZE 16 54 97
Interests in subsidiaries BT B B8 A B 2 i 2= 18 302,313 266,527
Interests in associates Frib B & ARl 2w 20 61,137 =
Investments at fair value through RERKRZARBEEREDN
profit or loss & & 22 14,841 13,810
378,345 280,434
Current assets REEE
Deposits and prepayments FiHiEe kB RIE 24 550 650
Amount due from ultimate holding JE W B % 2 R 2 A
company R 3K 25 - 1,756
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE Uk BT BB A R 3R 18 86,276 74,876
Investments at fair value through REZKRZARLBEEREEN
profit or loss & & 22 94 -
Bank balances and cash equivalents RITEFRE2EE 27 15,215 15,434
102,135 92,716
Current liabilities REEE
Deposits and accruals GAES REMSER 28 18,238 4,927
Amount due to ultimate holding JE T S AR A 7
company R X 25 1,404 -
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 11 Bt B8 & R]BR 3K 18 43,918 38,650
63,560 43,577
Net current assets HEEEFE 38,575 49,139
Total assets less current liabilities BREERRBAEE 416,920 329,573

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)
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Capital and reserves
Share capital

Reserves

Total equity

As at 31st March 2007 RZ-ZZE+F=H=+—H

2007 2006
—EFLE —EETRFE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B ot BET T BT T

BAR & E
& A 30 95,078 85,678
R 31 321,842 243,895
MRS 416,920 329,573

Approved by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007 and signed KEEeRN _ZETEFELA+TA\BHE  LHT

on its behalf by:

CHOW Vee Tsung, Oscar

JIEERREE

KUOK Hoi Sang

A#E EE

Director Director

EF EF

The notes on pages 55 to 124 are integral parts of these financial E55E 1248 2 M T AR B S Rk 2 K EB1D ©
statements.
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For the year ended 31st March 2007 #HZ2 =TT +F=A=1+—HIFE

At 1st April 2005

Exchange difference on translation

of operations of overseas

subsidiaries and an associate

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and

expenses for the year

Dividends paid

At 31st March 2006

Exchange difference on translation

of operations of overseas

subsidiaries and an associate

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and

expenses for the year

Dividends paid

Issue of share capital

Share issuance expenses

At 31st March 2007

RZTZRFMA—H
BEGINTE R E R
— R B R AR E
FREEHER =%
F 25 A

REEDHEBRAR
FX #R

ERERE

L EINGY PP
— B A TR
FEEHELER

R F

REEDHEBRAR
FX #R

B KRS

TATRA

A7 B 47 B 2

RZZEE+F=/=+—H

The notes on pages 55 to 124 are integral parts of these

consolidated financial statements.

Equity
attributable to

equity holders Minority Total
of the Company interests equity
ZANNSSI D ERR R #wm
HEAERGER = Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

BT T BT T BT T
381,275 175 381,450
(287) 1 (286)

36,966 - 36,966

36,679 1 36,680
(6,854) - (6,854)

411,100 176 411,276

5,079 24 5,103

33,661 - 33,661

38,740 24 38,764
(13,322) - (13,322)

44,744 = 44,744
(98) = (98)

481,164 200 481,364

ES5T124A 2 W AEEAMBRE 2 EMH

{/'\ ®
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Operating activities

Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:

Share of results of associates

Interest from bank deposits

Interest on bank loans and
overdrafts

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments

Provision/(written back of provision)
for impairment of receivables

Net losses/(gains) on disposals of
property, plant and equipment

Write-down of inventories to net
realisable value

Impairment losses on
available-for-sale investments

Unrealised (gains)/losses on
derivative financial instruments

Realised and unrealised (gains)/losses
on investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Impairment loss on amount due
from an associate

Reversal of impairment loss on
prepaid lease payments

Increase in fair value of investment
properties

Operating cash flows before
movements in working capital
Changes in working capital
Decrease/(increase) in inventories
Decrease/(increase) in debtors,
deposits and prepayments
Decrease in properties for sale
Decrease/(increase) in investments
at fair value through profit or loss
Decrease in amounts due from
customers for contract work
Increase in creditors, bills payables,
deposits and accruals
(Decrease)/increase in amounts due
to customers for contract work
Decrease in deferred income
Change in amount due with
ultimate holding company
Interest paid
Profits tax paid
Profits tax refund
Exchange realignment

Net cash inflow from operating
activities

For the year ended 31st March 2007 HZ2-FTF+F=A=+—HIFE

2007 2006
—EELHF —EETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Fd ¥
B A5 A1 % A 36,523 40,828
A
iRl ENCIE S (955) =
SRATTF A B A (1,383) (1,653)
SFBTEREBEX
AP 5,118 3,906
e 19,152 12,421
8+ & ZoE
i Eic 184 251
JE W R I R (B B
([ ) 12 (1,983)
HEME BERRKEZ
&ia (Y ﬂ%%ﬁ 143 (351)
BEGFEZEA &I
FE 2,432 1,000
AHENKEZ
VERIEN SR 1,473 2,466
PTHEBBEITAZ RER
<uﬁz¥ S BB (1,715) 2,882
RIBREIRIZ A £ EEE
MIREZERBE R ARER
(Wz) BB (8,828) 729
— [ B & 1 5] B IR 3R
Z R (EE B 280 1,745
BB FENEERE
2R IEE 1B - (107)
BEMEZARE
3# 0 (737) (190)
EEECEIA
KEESRE 51,699 61,944
BELESEH
R () 8,608 (8,475)
IR « FHEE RIEMNHE
A () 105 (12,722)
ﬁ%%%ﬁw - 1,135
RESKREAAEZRENKRE
Ve / #0) 18,233 (12,781)
RENIRERER
U5 BY 2 FRIE R > 192 597
JERIRR - BNEE  FARER
FE 15 & FA 35 A0 34,489 5,306
REHNIRERETR
Sz FRECRD) (219) 65
IR FE U ARk (2,490) (394)
Fﬁuﬁzﬁi% /NG
R X 3,160 (1,045)
EEREE (5,118) (3,906)
E%{ﬁﬂ i (3,707) (6,636)
F1S B R K 34 374
JE 5 A& - 117
REREER RS
RABE 104,986 23,579
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For the year ended 31st March 2007

Investing activities

Interest received

Net advance to an associate

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Proceeds from disposals of property,
plant and equipment

Purchase of available-for-sale
investments

Net cash outflow from acquisition of
subsidiaries

Investments in associates

Net cash outflow from
investing activities

Net cash inflow/(outflow)
before financing activities

Financing activities

Issue of share capital

Share issuance expenses
Dividends paid

New bank borrowings raised
Repayments of bank borrowings

Net cash inflow from
financing activities

Increase/(decrease) in bank
balances and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash
equivalents at beginning
of the year

Effect of changes in foreign
exchange rate

Bank balances and cash
equivalents at end of the year

Bank balances and cash equivalents
at end of the year
Less: Included in non-current assets
classified as held for sale

The notes on pages 55 to 124 are integral parts of these

consolidated financial statements.

BE-STLEZASI-ALEE

REXEHK
=P
_FEJ%%%ATM KOF
BEWE B>
P
HEME  BE
BT F O
BARHER
BE
U g T8 2 Bl 8l Bz
T & n tb' pei-]
REM L QA

REXBELEZRS
T E R

MEXBI RS
RN CRE) BE

BMERL
BT
B fn 897 F X
ENEE
A R1TE K
fEERITE R

30 & 31

BMEXBELEZRS
RAFE

ROTEFRAEEE
2,/ (Rd)

REDZRTEER
Re%E

EE2E
zre

RERZRTEER
Resm

RERZRITERR
ReFEE
B BREADBEAERBELRES
ZIERBEE 14

7 o

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

$552 1248 2

2007 2006
—EELHF —EETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
BET T ST T
1,383 1,280
(280) (1,366)
(46,631) (16,494)
219 2,649
(700) (8,046)
- (204,531)
(46,300) -
(92,309) (226,508)
12,677 (202,929)
44,744 -
(98) =
(13,322) (6,854)
9,000 140,000
(12,000) (39,000)
28,324 94,146
41,001 (108,783)
72,399 181,330
3,588 (148)
116,988 72,399
116,988 72,399
(28,738) =
88,250 72,399
M sE B ARG B IS 3R & 2 48 KB
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1

(a)

General Information

Chevalier Pacific Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public
listed company incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability.
The address of its registered office is Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda. The address of
its principal place of business is 22nd Floor, Chevalier
Commercial Centre, 8 Wang Hoi Road, Kowloon Bay, Hong
Kong. The Company’s ultimate holding company is Chevalier
International Holdings Limited (“CIHL"), a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. Both CIHL's and the
Company's shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong

Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding
while the activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in

note 43 to the financial statements.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional currency of
the Company. These financial statements have been approved
for issue by the Board of Directors on 18th July 2007.

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years

presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Chevalier Pacific
Holdings Limited have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). The

consolidated financial statements have been prepared under

Kong Financial

the historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of investments properties, available-for-sale investments,
financial assets and financial liabilities (including derivative

instruments) at fair value through profit or loss.

(a)

fig & #
HE-ZHERERAR ([ARE]) R—HE
BREAMKALZAR ETERATE - AR
7 2 7 it % 3 BE #b 4k & Canon’s Court, 22
Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM 12, Bermuda °
HIZ2X MMM R BB NRELRBES
FEITEERLZ T8 - RRFZHBRIE
BRARAELTEHBEEEGRAR ([HLH
Bl A HEBREZMELZERA
Al HEBEBERARR 2 BRM BN EEKS
REGMBERAT (BT £ -

ARAZ EBEBHRTEER - MAZEMH
BRARZEBE 2R AR IBERRMEEALS

RZ B M B MERABEIR - BETSAR
Az EY - AU BRRIBEEEN -
ZEELEL AT N\BHAETE -

EXGETHRME

RAEUAGAVBRRAEM 2 EEGFTHER
HNTX - RABEBREIN  ZFEHRTIRN
FE2INFEERER -

LT
HEZTZERERARZES W BRI
BEBMBHREEN(EFBMBEHREEL])
R - RAMBRRIZELKABEHRE -
VERBRESKRZAABREEZKRED
X THENRE UBEERVBAG
(BREMTETR) 2EMHETEL -
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(a)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are

disclosed in note 4.

In the current year, the Group has applied the new standards,
amendments and interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") that have
become effective. The adoption of these new standards does
not have any significant effect on the results and financial

positions of the Group.

The Group has also considered the new standards,
amendments and interpretations that may be applicable to
the Group. The Group has not yet early adopted the following
new standards, amendments and interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these new
standards, amendments and interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and financial positions of the

Group.

2

(a)

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

BEREFTHEHRE @

BB ()
BEBHMBGREEANGHE AV BERRFTE
EHETEZ5H - THREEEERNE
RASESAHRRZBIETERELHE N -
FRFRERHEISEEMIHBE - HE
HERREAE AU ERREEATE
B TRME4AREKE -

RAFE  AEBCHEAEEGMNAE
(BB AE]) FBAME £ Z # 7T
EH BT R E -  RARSHENEAE
BB RYBRARLBEENEALE -

AEBEEZEAALEANAEEZ AL -
EET Rk  AEEYEREFEATIIEHE
fERERZAARIER - EF] R2E -
REERRAEBZEHGFTER - BT R
BRI HARNEE 2 XA KM BARIERK
BEAYE -
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

SR ERIE 15 (BRI A)

(a)

HKFRS 7
BARMGHRERRETR
HKFRS 8

BB RS RS 85
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8
EB(BERMBERREZRS®)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

R (ERMEERREZES) —REFR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10
HE(ERMGERZREZES) —2EL 105
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

BB (BERMBESRREZR S
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

TR (ERMEERZREZES) —2EBE 125

S

— 2 EE8Y

e
Z

) —RBEE11%R

Basis of consolidation

(b)

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial

statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made
31st March.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose en

over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies, generally accompanying a shareholding

of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and

effect of potential voting rights that are currently exerc

2 BERSAHEBE
(a) WHEER (H)

Presentation of Financial Statements: Capital Disclosures

MR 2|MAN : ERWE

Financial Instruments: Disclosures

SRIA  WE

Operating Segments

rEH M

Scope of HKFRS 2

BRI E LR E25% 2 B s

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

NEMETR 2 EHTME

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

B s RORE

HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share Transactions

EREMBREENE2R -—SBREFRORXS

Services Concession Arrangements

PR 7% 55 R 48 2 BF

REIRE ER
SEUBRREEARARENBEARERE
A=+ —BZHB®RE -

(b)

up to

tities) B 8 7] T AN 5 [ A R I B R e B R
ZHAELEX (BESAIBENEE) - —RITEE
BR—FREREIKE BHEAEERST
B S —hRE 8ERREATELTE

M BERERRBGFERERE

isable

or convertible are considered when assessing whether the

Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which

control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated

from the date that control ceases.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies

in line with those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and exp

are eliminated on consolidation.

MEARNEREHEEREASEER RS
EAR A AR - WREZE L LS AR AR

INE
MEBE - HBARZHERRGIERE
A58 £ 5 T 5% B 46 B A B R

E—H e

FERERARRIRZRS
AR A B o

R WA KRR

ESES
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(b)

(c)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Minority interests in the net assets are presented separately
from the Group’s equity therein. Minority interests in the net
assets consist of the amount of those interests at the date of
the original business combination and the minority’s share of
changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest
in the subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests
of the Group except to the extent that the minority has a
binding obligation and is able to make an additional
investment to cover the losses.

In the Company’s balance sheet, the interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the
basis of dividend received and receivable.

Goodwill/discount on acquisitions

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or an
associate, representing the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant
subsidiary or associate at the date of acquisition, is carried at
cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary
is presented separately in the consolidated balance sheet.
Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate
is included in the cost of the investment of the relevant
associate.

2

(b)

(c)

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

BEREFTHEHRE @

RERE ER (&)
PHBRESMECEEFESEARE 2
BENRET - PEBRRERMEEEFE
BERRAEXBEFEHZZEEREHE -
ARAGFRBURDBERMA(EERE 2
& - DEBIREGEERH D BARR BN
BARES SR EAREE 2 R -
HRIDBERABORNEEREGRENE
HEBIMEENBRHZEBRERI

B /8 2 W) i 4 B AN 0 B R (B B 1R R B O AR
REEEABRIE -MEBAREEHAR
AR R R S EE AR o

GRS Fi:)
WENBARSBERRMELEZEE @ A
WERABAAREERKEE B RHGE B
BARKBEAR A EINEE  BAERK
RBBZAREZERE  DREAREEFNZR
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(c)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Goodwill/discount on acquisitions (continued)

Goodwill is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if there is indication that goodwill might be impaired. For the
purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units (“CGUs"), or groups of CGUs, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A CGU to which
goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial
year, the CGU to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the CGU is less than the carrying
amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the income
statement. An impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of subsidiary or associate, the
attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is included in the
determination of the amount of profit or loss on disposal.

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary or an associate represents the excess of the net
fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination
and is recognised immediately in the income statement.

Contingent liabilities of an acquiree are recognised at the
date of the acquisition if the fair value of the contingent
liabilities can be measured reliably. Contingent liabilities are
initially measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. At
subsequent balance sheet date, such contingent liabilities are
measured at the higher of the amount that would be
recognised in accordance with Hong Kong Accounting
Standard 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” and the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation, if appropriate.

Where the Group increases its interest in an enterprise that
is already an associate by the Group, the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the carrying amount of net assets
attributable to the additional interest acquired is recognised
as goodwill.
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(d)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Interests in associates

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are
incorporated in these financial statements using the equity
method of accounting. Under the equity method, interests in
associates are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in the Group's
share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity of the
associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group's share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds its
interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. An additional share of
losses is provided for and a liability is recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive

obligations or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities of the associate recognised at the date
of acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is
included within the carrying amount of the investment and is
assessed for impairment as part of the investment. Any excess
of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of
acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in

the income statement.

Where a Group entity transacts with an associate of the
Group, unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the
extent of the Group'’s interest in the relevant associate, except
to the extent that unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, in which case, the full

amount of losses is recognised.
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(e)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
balance sheet when a Group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the
fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised

immediately in the income statement.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in the income

statement.

In prior years, the Group presented the gross sales proceeds
and carrying value of financial assets disposed of during the
years as part of the Group’'s revenue and cost of sales
respectively. In the current year, the directors of the Company
considered it is more appropriate to reflect results of securities
trading on net basis and to present such amount as other
income. The adoption of the change has reduced the revenue
and cost of sales and increased the other income by HK$15.6
million, HK$12.0 million and HK$3.6 million respectively for
the year ended 31st March 2007 and by HK$94.3 million,
HK$87.9 million and HK$6.4 million respectively for the year
ended 31st March 2006.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2
Policies (continued)
(e) Financial instruments (continued) (e)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid or

payable is recognised in the income statement.

(i) Financial assets
The Group's financial assets are classified into either
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans
and receivables or available-for-sale investments. All
regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set out

below:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
including those designated at fair value through profit
or loss on initial recognition. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair
value, with changes in fair value recognised directly in

the income statement in the period in which they arise.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

EXNSTHEHME @

Bti T A ()
BEEMANMETRAEEERR  EHIEW
o BB AERSRARRTER - BIRER M
BREZRAERENHENREZHZE
AR ERATER °

() HBEEE

AEBE2BBEETES BINEBERRK
BARERENUBEE] - [ERRE
WR] s[RI HEMERE] - RIEFR
BREEXNELHBEENRZARE
HERERARITER - HIEFERBEER
HE B A RIBOEDI ST IH 1B I L 2
BMARKEEZHBEEER - AT
BHEMBEEMRBZEFTEE

REa IR % ﬁféffﬁﬂ?@ﬁ“ﬁﬁ
RBRIRR AR BERENYHEE
BN ERER %ECTE@E&@%MEJ‘E@
MMBEE - RERERRZEEEER
B RBESEREAAEEENYIEEE
BAREFNE  BRAREZESIRNE
EHREERN KRR RER °

7



Notes to the Financial Statements

[
L

ANNUAL REPORT 2007 —ZZ Lt F F &

B 7% i 2% BT o

63

(e)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables
(including debtors, amounts due from associates and
bank balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified impairment
losses. An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate. Impairment losses
are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would

have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivatives that
are either designated or not classified as any of the
other categories set out above. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, available-for-sale
investments are measured at fair value. Changes in fair
value are recognised in equity, until the financial asset
is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, at which
time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. Any impairment losses on available-
for-sale investments are recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed through the income
statement in subsequent periods. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed if an increase in the fair value of the investment
can be objectively related to an event occurring after

the recognition of the impairment losses.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

(e) Financial instruments (continued)

(i)

(if)

Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale investments (continued)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured and derivatives
that are linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such unquoted equity instruments, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition. An
impairment loss is recognised in the income statement
when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired. The amount of the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the carrying amount
of the asset and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment

losses will not be reversed in subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
Group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity

instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of financial

liabilities and equity instruments are set out below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are financial liabilities held for trading on initial
recognition. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognised directly in the income

statement in the period in which they arise.
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(e)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ir)

(iif)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including bank borrowings,
creditors and bills payable are subsequently measured

at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded

at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derivatives

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
its exposure against currency risk and interest rate risk.
Such derivatives are measured at fair value regardless
of whether they have been designated as effective
hedging instruments by the Group. These are deemed
as financial assets held for trading or financial liabilities
held for trading. Changes in fair values of such
derivatives are recognised directly in the income

statement.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts
are separated from the relevant host contracts and
deemed as held-for-trading when the economic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives
are not closely related to those of the host contracts,
and the combined contracts are not measured at fair
value through profit or loss. In all other circumstances,
derivatives embedded are not separated and are
accounted for together with the host contracts in
accordance with appropriate standards. Where the
Group needs to separate an embedded derivative but is
unable to measure the embedded derivative, the entire

combined contracts are treated as held-for-trading.
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(f)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Group,

is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted

for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is determined by
professional valuation conducted as at the balance sheet date.

Changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the carrying amount
of the asset only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the asset will flow to the Group and
the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are

incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income statement

as part of the other gains, net.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is
reclassified as property, plant and equipment, and its fair
value at the date of reclassification becomes its cost for
accounting purposes. If an item of property, plant and
equipment becomes an investment property because its use
has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property, plant
and equipment under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain
reverses a previous impairment loss, the net gain is recognised

in the income statement.
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(9)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment

(i)

(i)

Properties
Properties held for own use are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided on the cost of the buildings on
a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives of
20 to 50 years or the remaining terms of the respective
leases, whichever is the shorter after considering the

residual value.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. In prior years,
machinery, tools, equipment, furniture, fixtures, office
equipment and motor vehicles were depreciated on
reducing balance basis at annual charge rate of 20% to
40% with initial charge of 20%. The directors of the
Company have reviewed the usage of these assets and
considered it is appropriate to depreciate them on a
straight-line basis over their expected useful lives.
Accordingly, starting from 1st April 2006, depreciation
is provided to write off the cost of plant and equipment
over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis
after taking into account their estimated residual value

at the following rates per annum:

Annual charge

Store machine and Over the shorter of
the term of the lease,

or 10%-20%

equipment

Machinery, tools and 10%-20%

equipment
Furniture, fixtures, 10%-20%
office equipment

and motor vehicles
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(9)

(h)

(i)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)
(i) Plant and equipment (continued)
The change in accounting estimates has no significant
impact to the Group’s depreciation charged to the

income statement for the current year.

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of
an asset is determined as the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and

is recognised in the income statement.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments represent upfront premium paid for
land cost. Prepaid lease payments are charged to the income
statement over the term of relevant land leases on a straight-

line basis.

Trademarks

On initial recognition, trademarks acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at
fair value respectively. After initial recognition, trademarks
with finite useful lives are carried at costs less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation
for trademarks with finite useful lives is provided on a straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives. Trademarks with
indefinite useful lives are carried at cost less any accumulated

impairment losses.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of a trademark are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in

the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Trademark is tested for impairment annually or more
frequently if there is indication that the assets might be

impaired.
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(k)

(U]

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
Net realisable value is determined on the basis of anticipated
sales proceeds in the ordinary course of business less
applicable selling expenses.

Revenue recognition

Income from sale of goods is recognised when goods are
delivered and title to the goods has passed to the customers.
Revenue is arrived at after deduction of any sales returns,
discount and value-added tax.

Income from rendering of services is recognised at the time
when services are rendered. Receipts in advance of provision
of services are accounted for as deferred income.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset’s net carrying amount.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the terms of the respective leases.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
as receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment
in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on
the Group’s net investment outstanding in respect of the
leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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2 Summary of Significant Accounting 2
Policies (continued)
(I) Leases (continued) (1)

The Group as lessee

Rentals payables under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease. Benefits received and receivables as an
incentive to enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-

line basis.

(m) Borrowing costs (m)
Borrowing costs are recognised in the income statement in

the period in which they are incurred.

(n) Foreign currencies (n)
In preparing the financial statements of each individual Group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the rates prevailing on
the balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms

of historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items, and on the translation of monetary items, are
recognised in the income statement in the period in which
they arise, except for exchange differences arising on a
monetary item that forms part of the Group’s net investment
in a foreign operation, in which case, such exchange
differences are recognised in equity in the consolidated
financial statements. Exchange differences arising on the
retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in the income statement for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items
in respect of which gains and losses are recognised directly
in equity, in which cases, the exchange components of that

gain or loss are also recognised directly in equity.
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(n)

(o)

(p)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the rate of exchange prevailing at the balance
sheet date, and their income and expenses are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which case,
the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as
a separate component of equity, the exchange fluctuation
reserve. Such exchange differences are recognised in the
income statement in the period in which the foreign operation

is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the

foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

Retirement benefits costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement plans and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense

as they fall due.

Taxation
Income tax expenses represent the sum of the tax currently

payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
period. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes income statement items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively

enacted by the balance sheet date.
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Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the

accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and
associates except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable

future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the
asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the
income statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax

is also dealt with in equity.
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(a)

(r)

Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Impairment

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
been available for use are not subject to amortisation and
are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For
the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at
the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable
cash flows (cash-generating units “CGU"). Assets other than
goodwill that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible

reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Non-current assets held for sale

Assets are classified as non-current assets held for sale and
stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less
costs to sell if their carrying amount is recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through a continuing

use.
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3 Financial Risk Management Objectives 3 BIISEMREIE B IZ REBR

and Policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available- AEBEZFENBITAEARBAIHENKE
for-sale investments, investments at fair value through profit RIEBRIERANEEENERE - BYIRR
or loss, debtors, amount due from an associate, derivative FEURH: & ARIFRIE - STEMBIE - B
financial instruments, amounts due from/to ultimate holding FERT B B A BIIR K ~ EAIRR - BN =
company, creditors, bills payable, bank balances and BRIITHEBRREE - ZEVWBIAEZFE
borrowings. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed RBE BV BEREMERNEE o T~ XEHHEZ
in respective notes to the financial statements. The risks LU T ER M Bk R EZE R R
associated with these financial instruments and the policies ZHR EREEEREEZERR - A
on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The RRFEMEBMKEREE 2 EHE

management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.

(a) Market risk (a) WHEEK
(i) Interest rate risk (i)  FIEER
The bank deposits, investments in debt securities and RITER - BB F RERBIEFRE S
structured deposits are exposed to fair value interest ARBEZHEER KRR SRS ERE
rate risk and cash flow interest rate risk. The floating- Br - ZBIRITIEE « BN EEREHR
rate bank borrowings, bills payable and short-term bank TEFAESRSREMNERAR - BIE
deposits are exposed to cash flow interest rate risk. The EekEfxEk  WERUERER
management monitors interest rate exposure and will M E AR EER o

consider hedging significant interest rate exposure

should the need arise.

(i) Foreign currency risk (i) SN B

The Group has investments in overseas equity and debt ZJKEI%HB"@M\HXZK&TEV %IM
securities denominated in foreign currencies and foreign INEFHEZIRE RINERIIEH - 25
currency forward contracts. The foreign currency forward INERHBE W DFE Mﬁi&ﬁ%ﬁi*@
contracts do not qualify for hedge accounting and are FTRE - BEHAARBEEECHBEE
deemed as financial assets or liabilities held for trading. HBE - METRITET  BRIRKK
Certain bank balances, debtors and creditors are FERTIRRIAINESHE - BEEREEE
denominated in foreign currencies. The management TONE R  WEENERZRERE
will continue to monitor foreign exchange exposure and RINE R B o

will consider hedging significant foreign currency

exposure should the need arise.

(i)~ Price risk (iii) 1B 15 Bz
The Group is exposed to equity and debt security price REBRENBRARELERF 2 REM
risk through its investments in equity and debt securities. BEERRNREBEFERRR - B2
The management manages this exposure by maintaining EBEBFAEATRARRER ZZEHLAE
a portfolio of investments with different risk profiles. NEBEEBERRE -

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)
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(b)

(c)

Financial Risk Management Objectives
and POliCieS (continued)

Credit risk

Principal financial assets consist of available-for-sale
investments, investments at fair value through profit or loss,

debtors, bank balances and cash equivalents.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties’ failure to perform their obligations at 31st
March 2007 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management of the Group has monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual debt at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. Transactions with banks and counterparties of
investment and derivative transactions are limited to high
credit rating financial institutions. The Group monitors its
exposure to credit risk in respect of subsidiaries and associates
through exercising significant influence over their financial
and operating policy decisions and reviewing their financial
position. Investments in debt securities are concentrated on
high credit rating issuers. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk in respect of its trade debtors,
with exposure spread over a number of counterparties and
customers. In this regard, the directors consider that the credit

risk is significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group aims to maintain prudent liquidity risk management
and flexibility in funding by keeping sufficient cash
equivalents, readily realisable marketable securities and to
have committed short term and medium term credit lines

available.

The directors of the Company believe that the Group has
obtained sufficient committed and uncommitted general credit

facilities from banks for working capital purposes.
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(a)

(b)

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

Estimated impairment of goodwill and trademarks

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and trademarks
have suffered any impairment. The recoverable amounts of
CGUs have been determined based on its fair value less costs
to sell. These calculations require the use of estimates (note
19).

Management believes that any reasonable possible change in
any of these assumptions would not cause the aggregate
carrying amount of the CGUs to exceed its recoverable
amount.

Income tax expenses

The Group is subject to income taxes in a number of
jurisdictions. Judgement is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred income tax provisions in

the period in which such determination is made.

Deferred income tax assets relating to certain temporary
differences and tax losses are recognised as the management
of the Group considers it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the temporary
differences or tax losses can be utilised. Where the
expectations are different from the original estimates, such
differences will impact the recognition of deferred tax assets
in the period in which such estimates have been changed.

4
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(c)

(d)

(e)

Critical Accounting Estimates and
Judgements (continued)

Estimated impairment of receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of receivables
based on an assessment of the recoverability of the
receivables. Provisions are applied to receivables where events
or changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may
not be collectible. The identification of impairment of
receivables requires the use of judgement and estimates.
Where the expectations are different from the original
estimates, such differences will impact the carrying value of
receivables in the period in which such estimates have been

changed.

Estimated write-downs of inventories to net realisable
value

The Group writes down inventories to net realisable value
based on an assessment of the realisability of inventories.
Write-downs on inventories are recorded where events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be realised. The identification of write-downs requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectations are
different from the original estimates, such differences will
impact the carrying value of inventories in the period in which

such estimates have been changed.

Estimated acquisition consideration

The Group acquired a 49% equity interest of Sinochina
Enterprises Limited (“SEL") for a consideration which is based
on the audited results of SEL for the year ending 31st
December 2006 and 2007.The determination of the final
consideration requires the use of estimates on the
performance of SEL. Where the actual results of SEL are
different from the original estimates, such difference will
impact the final consideration and the goodwill arising from

the acquisition (refer to note 20).
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Revenue

Revenue represents net amount received
and receivable from:

Continuing operations

Sale of food and beverages

Sale of coffee machines

Interest income from investments at
fair value through profit or loss

Discontinued operations

Sale of computer and business machines
Provision of maintenance services
Leasing of equipment

An analysis of the Group’s revenue by business and

geographical segment is set out in note 33.

Other Income, Net

Continuing operations

Interest from bank deposits

Gains/(losses) on investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Others

Discontinued operations

Interest from bank deposits

Gross rental income HK$622,000
(2006: HK$715,000) from properties
less direct operating expenses

Others

N2
%

5 =

2007 2006
—EELHF —ZENE
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
s RE T EFZBER
K eSS EE
BEEEEYR
BRHEE 246,852 175,884
TN B 4% 55 & 3,224 3,585
R IRIZ A A EEER
TEFEWA 9,831 8,954
259,907 188,423
ERFELEEK
B REEMREREE 422,506 475,789
RERERS 67,064 67,964
REHE 2,084 1,659
491,654 545,412
751,561 733,835

FIR M FE33 ©

6 E AU AFRR

REBREB DB RIOEE D 2 Wt 5T

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
BREESEER
RITFRF B A 1,125 1,303
RERRZ AR BEEREEDN
"Rz W (EE) 8,828 (729)
HAh 214 248
10,167 822
FHERCEEL
H|ATF A B WA 258 350
Bwy S WA B 622,000
(ZZTZTRF : B8 715,0007T)
BMEELE ST 486 418
Hfth 183 792
927 1,560
11,094 2,382
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7 Other Gains/(Losses), Net 7 Hmwz S (E18) F5
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
BRREEEER FREREER At
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELE ZTTRE ZBELF ZTTF ZBELE ZTERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETr B¥TIx A8Tr B¥Tr B Tx
Unrealised gains/(losses) on MTERBIAZR
derivative financial instruments BRWE/ (BR) - = 1,715 (2,882) 1,715 (2,882)
Impairment losses on AHENRE 2
available-for-sale investments HERE (1,473) (2,466) - - (1,473) (2,466)
(Provision)/written back of U RERE
provision for impairment (1) /E#
of receivables - - (12) 1,983 (12) 1,983
Exchange gains, net ER N FE 2,257 358 135 2,396 2,392 2,754
Net gain on disposal of HEFEME R E
properties for sale Pk - = - 4,392 - 4,392
Impairment loss on amount —EEE AR ER
due from an associate RRZAEER - - (280) (1,745) (280) (1,745)
Increase in fair value of RENEZ AR
investment properties #m - - 737 190 737 190
Reversal of accruals and eI & A I E th JE 1
other payables R B 2,066 = 1,597 404 3,663 404
Others Hib - (157) - 1,507 - 1,350
2,850 (2,265) 3,892 6,245 6,742 3,980
8 Finance Costs 8 BI1%EH
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
REGEEY FRELEET Ch
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELE —TTRF ZBELE —TTRF ZBELE “TERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BT B¥Tr AETr AB¥%Tx  B¥%Tx
Interest on bank borrowings and ARAFERNEEH
overdrafts wholly repayable BRZBIIEE
within five years REXFE 4,557 3,824 561 82 5,118 3,906

Cﬁi?ﬁi‘é}%
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9 Profit Before Taxation 9 BR B & A
Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
FEEEET FRBREEH A&
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

“22LF —TTRE ZBRLE "TTAF Z2RLFE —ZTRE
HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000
BETR AETT BETx ARTT EBTx  BETRD

Profit before taxation has been BRBLATERIE
arrived at after charging/ Mk GEA)
(crediting) the following: THRE
Amortisation of prepaid lease BANEEFIEE
payments - - 184 251 184 251
Auditors' remuneration 2 GilikEa 805 779 341 307 1,146 1,086
Depreciation on property, plant mE - BER®
and equipment nE 17,352 10,592 1,800 1,829 19,152 12,421
Net losses/(gains) on disposals HENE BEK
of property, plant REZER/
and equipment (Yezs) F5 151 686 (8) (1,037) 143 (351)
Operating lease payments in EEWREZEF
respect of leasing of premises HAXH
— minimum lease payments - HEREHE 55,787 37,363 5,134 4,906 60,921 42,269
- contingent rent - AEE 7,476 4,616 - - 7,476 4,616
Reversal of impairment loss on REOBNHEEREZ
prepaid lease payments W EEE - = - (107) - (107)
Staff costs (note) EIMX (fz) 53,388 36,801 75,912 75,420 129,300 112,221
Write-down of inventories to RMEFEEAER
net realisable value #E - - 2,432 1,000 2,432 1,000
Note: Details of directors’ emoluments included in staff costs Kizt - EEMEBFABIRX - sFERMK
are disclosed in note 34. FE34HFE o
Included in staff costs are an amount of HK$17,000 BETRXHERIERE TEHKRZEMR
(2006: HK$6,000) in respect of redundancy payments BABM17,000C (ZTTRF : B
made to staff and the net amount of HK$4,926,000 6,0007T) KRR A8 A 5t &l FOFEE (H1
(2006: HK$4,892,000) in respect of contributions to R B R Uz 3R 7 #64,926,0007T (=
retirement benefit schemes, after forfeited contributions. TTNEF  #¥4,892,0000T) ©

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)
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10 Income Tax Expenses

Current tax AEERIE
Hong Kong &5
Overseas i)\

Deferred taxation EIEHIE

Hong Kong profits tax is calculated at the rate of 17.5%
(2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits after
offsetting losses brought forward of each individual company.

Overseas taxation is calculated based on the rates applicable
to the relevant local legislation on the estimated assessable

profits.

Details of deferred taxation are disclosed in note 32.

The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the profit
before taxation per consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Adjust for: Share of results of associates

Tax at the domestic income tax rate of
17.5% (2006: 17.5%)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-taxable income

Tax effect of unrecognised deductible
temporary differences and tax losses

Others

Tax charge for the year

10 TS 2 i

Continuing operations Discontinued operations Total
SRREER FREREER A&t
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELE —TTRF ZBELE —TTRF ZBELE “TERE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BETT B¥Tr BAETr B¥Ix  BETx
403 2,528 - 735 403 3,263
- - 909 318 909 318
403 2,528 909 1,053 1,312 3,581
1,602 296 (52) (15) 1,550 281
2,005 2,824 857 1,038 2,862 3,862
BB TIRIEZ B LA 7&K 86 51 H &
BRI ERTUENIEHE175% (ZFE

NEE D 17.5%) 5HE o

FEMZ B -

Al e A E IR AT

B HNGIA Ty iR R E 2 VA ) R ik BT RE AR B

EIEFR IR Z B 32 E -

FRBEX HERBLREA RERINT R

2007 2006
BBt —BEAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
& &5 A F

FIBICE X 24,687 20,064
ERBRLEET 11,836 20,764
36,523 40,828
FHE O FThEE DR A (955) -
35,568 40,828

R TS ER17.5%t 8 2
HBE(ZZEZARF  17.5%) 6,224 7,145
B E L 2 R E 1,224 4,149
BERHBRAZRIETE (3,187) (2,962)

RERAUIR R =8 LB
EBEzRBTE (1,377) (4,383)
i (22) (87)
7N [E R I8 2,862 3,862

Cﬂ + 2 E # B B R A & CHEVALIER PACIFIC
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11 Dividends

Interim dividend of 2.5 HK cents
(2006: 3.0 HK cents) per share, paid
3.0 1)
Final dividend of 4.0 HK cents
(2006: 5.0 HK cents) per share, proposed
5.07&1Ill)

A final dividend for the year ended 31st March 2007 of 4.0
HK cents per share, totalling HK$8,622,000 (2006: 5.0 HK
cents per share, totalling of HK$8,568,000), has been
proposed by the directors of the Company and is subject to
the approval by the shareholders in the forthcoming annual
general meeting. This proposed dividend has not been dealt
with as dividend payable as at 31st March 2007.

12 Earnings Per Share

From continuing and discontinued operations:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company for the year ended 31st March 2007 of
HK$33,661,000 (2006: HK$36,966,000) by the weighted
average number of shares in issue during the year of
181,296,693 shares (2006: 171,355,871 shares).

As there was no potential dilutive share, diluted earnings per

share equal the basic earnings per share.

Bk P HRE ER
258 (ZTZRF :

KRR SR
4.0 (ZBBREF -

11

12

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

/L
)
2007 2006
= s ZTERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT T
4,754 5,141
8,622 8,568
13,376 13,709

RARREFERREBE_STLF=A=
T—BIEFEZRAREFRL.0B - B35
A 7E1£8,622,0000L(ZETNEF - FR5.08
il - 48 %8 5715 8,568,0007T) @ BFKER
AERRBFRE LHEFAIEER - ZHEIK
BRER-ZTZTLF=A=+—HUKRIERE
B ERIE o

5 0% 2
REFEARFSHECEER .
BREABMNZAEIUNEE ST LF=
R=+—BIEFEZARRARERE AER
45 B 533,661,000 (ZEENE : B
#£36,966,0007T) bR LA G R B 3597 INE 735 AR
2 181,296,693 (= T T X F
171,355,8718%) 5t & -

HRYEEEEER  SRETRNENE
BRERAR o
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12

13

14

Earnings Per Share (continued)

From continuing operations:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company from continuing operations for the year ended 31st
March 2007 of HK$22,682,000 (2006: HK$17,240,000) by
the weighted average number of shares in issue during the
year of 181,296,693 shares (2006: 171,355,871 shares).

As there was no potential dilutive share, diluted earnings per
share from continuing operations equal the basic earnings

per share from continuing operations.

From discontinued operations:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the
consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company from discontinued operations for the year ended
31st March 2007 of HK$10,979,000 (2006: HK$19,726,000)
by the weighted average number of shares in issue during
the year of 181,296,693 shares (2006: 171,355,871 shares).

As there was no potential dilutive share, diluted earnings per
share from discontinued operations equal the basic earnings

per share from discontinued operations.

Profit Attributable to Equity Holders

of the Company

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent
of HK$56,023,000 (2006: HK$16,399,000).

Discontinued Operations

On 12th March 2007, the Company entered into an
agreement to dispose of the Group’s operations relating to
computer and information communication technology (the
"Disposal”). The Board of Directors consider that the Disposal
realigns the Group's business focus and resources in food
and beverages business and is in line with the Group’s
business strategy. Details of the Disposal are disclosed in
note 42.

12 BIRABF) @)

REFEECEEL
BREABHZFEDNUNBE_TTLF=
A=Z+—BLEFERBFELEEB AR
AR AESS B AL 4R A 5 I 75 22,682,000
TL(ZZ TN : B 17,240,00070) B A F
A BTN TR 20181,296,693/% (=&
TN 1 171,355,871/%) 51 & »

MR EEEEER  REFSELEXEBZ
BERBEBRANENRAEGELEEB 2SR
EREF -

REFFRMEE XK

BREXRBNZFAEDNBE_FBLF=
A=+ BLFERAFFACERT A
RABEEREARGREREENBE
10,979,0007T (=B Z /X4 : #B%19,726,000
JL) BRDA A B T IR E B K&
181,296,693/ (ZFF /X4 : 171,355,871
B st & -

MR EEERBR - REFFELLEEY
ZERBEERNERNREIFALEELZ
BREXRRER -

RNAFIREREA AEL &
S
AARRRFBHRE AN RIESE AR
1% ) A 156,023,000 (ZEENE : B
#16,399,0007T) ©

1A FEFBEBRERK

R-BELE=A+=R  ARATL—H
o - e A SR B WA A S LR A
Mgl ((HE]) - EEERA - LELER
AREERER T EBESRER  LEA
RE Y EBRE W - B FER 4
W -
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14 Discontinued Operations (continued)
The results and cash flows of the discontinued operations

included in the consolidated income statement and the

consolidated cash flow statement are set out below.

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other income
Other gains, net
Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Income tax expenses

Profit for the year from discontinued

operations

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from
operating activities

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from
investing activities

Net cash inflow from financing activities

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from

discontinued operations

14 EFRF B KL ET @

BARARSRRGEABE SR RAZIEF
BREXBEBRBRSHEZIIWT -
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEER
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ok i
Iz 491,654 545,412
$H & AR (435,765) (483,029)
EF 55,889 62,383
H b Y A 927 1,560
H b e a5 F 58 3,892 6,245
R 5H R AR (44,220) (44,035)
TERE & (4,091) (5,307)
| 12,397 20,846
B 75 & A (561) (82)
B 5 B 5 A 11,836 20,764
Fri8 i (857) (1,038)
REFEFELEEBZ
F 5% F 10,979 19,726
REKEEB2HE
A Ciidl) F58 1,787 (7,197)
REXBEEZES
i) mAFE (778) 510
BEXBEEZESR
SF R 9,000 =
REFFHELEEBZ
BERA Rt F8E 10,009 (6,687)

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)
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14 Discontinued Operations (continued)
The major classes of assets and liabilities comprising the

discontinued operations classified as held for sale at 31st

March 2007 are as follows:

T

HK$’000
BT
Non-current assets classified as held for sale DEBFEHEZIETEEE
Investment properties wREYE 7,950
Property, plant and equipment ME - BERZE 14,274
Prepaid lease payments T+ & E 2,014
Inventories FE 49,054
Debtors, deposits and prepayments FEUEZ « FHiES KB ZRE 67,114
Income tax recoverable A X [E] fr 45 3¢ 438
Derivative financial instruments PTESBIA 1,747
Bank balances and cash equivalents ROTEFRE2SE 28,738
Other assets Hfth &= 150
Total &&h 171,479
Liabilities directly associated with BEERASHEAHELHEZ R EE
non-current assets classified as held for sale FHZEE
Creditors, bills payables, deposits ERIER - BRHRE  FARER
and accruals B ER 79,157
Deferred income I JE W A 16,857
Provision for taxation R 2E 910
Bank borrowings RITE XK 9,000
Other liabilities HEfivaE 45
Total &&h 105,969

(ﬁ + 2 E #£ R B B @ & CHEVALIER PACIFIC
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15 Investment Properties 15 EME
The Group
rEE

2007 2006
—EEBLHF ZTERF
HK$’000 HK$000
BET T BT T
At 1st April REEA—H 7,120 5,160
Exchange realignment E B 93 =

Transferred from property, plant and HEBWE  BEREE
equipment - 690
Transferred from prepaid lease payments EEgBEAEERE - 1,080
Increase in fair value R EE N 737 190
At 31st March R=A=+—H 7,950 7,120
Reclassified as held for sale BHOBERFELE (7,950) =
- 7,120

All the Group's investment properties were held for the
purpose of earning rental income or for capital appreciation

and are measured using the fair value model.

The Group's investment properties are located in Mainland
China and are held under medium-term leases of 10 to 50

years.

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31st
March 2007 has been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out on that date by Messrs. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited, an independent qualified professional valuer, and
was arrived at by reference to market evidence of transaction

prices for similar properties.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

AEERMBREMEDRFERIEERHE
REEZB  WARARBEEAGE -

AEEZREDELRTEARL - LU+ER
THERHABOREE -

AERKREMENR_ZTZELF=A=+—H
ZRRE DREBIAEHEEGEMES
RITBERABPNE AFEZAERE2RE
MUEZ R BRI -
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16 Property, Plant and Equipment 6% - BEKFHE
The Group r&E
Furniture,
fixtures, office
Overseas Machinery, Store equipment
properties on tooland  machine and and motor
Buildings  freehold land equipment equipment vehicles Total
i %E -
AMKA  HE IR EEkE  BAERE
BT kENE SE T R RAE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RETT BB BB BB BB RETT
Cost A
At 1st April 2005 RZZTRE
MA—-A 5427 9,899 9,761 - 12,991 38,078
Exchange realignment ERiRE 2 35 13 180 23 275
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBAR - - - 26,168 - 26,168
Additions NE = = 560 15,808 126 16,494
Disposals & (680) = (1,256) (2,792) (1,091) (5.819)
Transferred to investment properties BRERENE (841) - - - - (841)
At 31st March 2006 RZELR
=A=1-H 3,930 9,934 9,078 39,364 12,049 74,355
Exchange realignment EH AR 202 1,158 366 743 607 3,076
Additions NE = = 750 43,374 2,507 46,631
Disposals & - - (701) (7,423) (328) (8.452)
Reclassified as held for sale ENHERRELE (4,132) (11,092) (9,493) = (12,204) (36,921)
At 31t March 2007 RZEStE
=A=1-H = - - 76,058 2,631 78,689
Accumulated depreciation 2ithE
At 1st April 2005 RZZZHE
MA—-A 1,605 1,650 8,394 - 9,986 21,635
Exchange realignment ERRE 7 6 25 - 30 68
Charge for the year EENE 182 124 833 10,568 714 12,401
Disposals & (113) = (1,101) (2,084) (951) (4,249)
Transferred to investment properties BRERENE (151) - - - - (151)
At 31t March 2006 RZZERE
=A=1-H 1,530 1,780 8,151 8,484 9,779 29,724
Exchange realignment ERRE 142 216 345 422 535 1,660
Charge for the year EENE 158 130 435 17,309 1,120 19,152
Disposals & - - (670) (7,103) (317) (8,090)
Redlassified as held for sale ENDERFHELE (1,830 (2,126) (8,261) - (10,430) (22,647)
At 31t March 2007 RZEStE
=A=1-H = - - 19,112 687 19,799
Carrying value REE
At 31t March 2007 RZEStE
=A=1-H = - - 56,946 1,944 58,890
At 31t March 2006 RZZERE
=A=t-H 2,400 8,154 927 30,880 2,270 44,631

Cﬁ + 2 E #£ R B B @ 8 CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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16 Property, Plant and Equipment
(continued)

The Company

Cost
At 1st April 2005, 31st March 2006
and 31st March 2007

Accumulated depreciation
At 1st April 2005
Charge for the year

At 31st March 2006
Charge for the year

At 31st March 2007

Carrying value
At 31st March 2007

At 31st March 2006

16 M « BB MRIEm

AT

%-%
|
3
4
H

[

A

A

Pl
L)
[ =

J0 0 Jm
(11111

[
A
A
ﬁ

2 E
RZTETRFHA—H
FEWE

RZEZERF=ZA=+—H
FREFTE

RZZBELF=/=+—H

IR E
R-FBLF¥=A=+—8

RZBERF=ZA=+—H

(CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H + 2 T #£ Kk & B 2 E)

Motor vehicle
=
HK$'000
BT T

348

227
24

251
43

294

54

97
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17 Prepaid Lease Payments

The Group's prepaid lease payments

comprise:

Leasehold land in Hong Kong under
medium-term lease

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong:
Long-term lease

Short-term lease

17 IS HHE R

2007 2006
—EELHF —ZTETRF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BT T
AEBZBNHEERBRRE
REBUFHBANEEZ
HE L 1,329 1,490
REBEINZHELH - A
RHBOFR 631 642
EHEAEAR 54 60
2,014 2,192

The movements in the Group’s prepaid lease payments during

the year are analysed as follows:

At 1st April

Exchange realignment
Disposals

Reversal of impairment loss
Amortisation

Transferred to investment properties

Reclassified as held for sale

At 31st March

AEEZANBAEFRBERAFEZEH T

W

2007 2006

—EELHF ZEERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT

D el = 2,192 4,115

E R 6 29

== - (728)

B[ 2w (E B 18 - 107

% (184) (251)

BRI EYE - (1,080)

2,014 2,192

EFOBEABELE (2,014) -

R=A=+—8” - 2,192
Cﬁ + 2 & # KR B BR 2 & CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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18 Interests in Subsidiaries 18FTIEMIB AR 2 =
(a) Interests in subsidiaries (a) FiEMIB AR R
The Company
¥ YN
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT
Unlisted shares, at cost EETRG - BRAFE 115,669 116,281
Amounts due from subsidiaries A IENGILEE S 191,636 295,069
Less: Accumulated impairment losses W RETREEE (4,992) (144,823)
302,313 266,527

Amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free,

and has no pre-determined repayment terms.

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries at 31st March
2007 are set out in note 43.

(b) Amounts due from/to subsidiaries (b)
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free, and are repayable on demand.

19 Goodwill and Trademark 19
At 1st April 2005 RZZEERFMA—H
Acquisition of subsidiaries e e B /B8 2 &)

At 31st March 2006 RZEERF=ZA=+—H

Adjustment arising from the finalisation EEBEESBMmES
of purchase price allocation 2 B

At 31st March 2007 RZZTEELF=RA=+—H

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

FEU KT B A BIIR AR A BRI R R A S - W&

R-ZBZRLF=A=+-BZZEWE
ZFHBEANHIEEAL3

FE R E A4 Y B A BIR 3K
IRIEFT (L B A Bl 2 s F&‘HSZ/JEHWE
RERARABEERR2FE ERKE
= o
2 R
Goodwill Trademark Total
HE wiE &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

BETT BT T BT T

82,392 108,000 190,392
82,392 108,000 190,392

1,618 = 1,618
84,010 108,000 192,010
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19 Goodwill and Trademark (continued)

The trademark was purchased as part of a business
combination. The directors are of the opinion that the upkeep
of the trademark is at minimal cost and the Group would
renew the trademark continuously. Various studies including
market trends and competitability of similar food and
beverages market have been performed by management of
the Group, which supports that there is no foreseeable time
limit over which the branded coffee shops are expected to

generate cash flows for the Group.

The trademark is considered by the management of the Group
as having an indefinite useful life. The trademark will not be
amortised until its useful life is determined to be finite upon
reassessment of its useful life annually by the management.
Instead, it will be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that it may be impaired.
Particulars of impairment testing are disclosed in note 4(a)

and below.

Impairment tests for goodwill and trademark

Goodwill and trademark is allocated to the Group’s food and
beverages segment. Its recoverable amount is determined
based on its fair value less costs to sell. These calculations
use post-tax cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a one-year period. Cash
flows beyond the one-year period are extrapolated using a
growth rate of 20% per annum up to the fifth year and with
a terminal value related to the future earnings potential of
this segment beyond the fifth year, gross margin of 74%

and a discount rate of 15%.

Management determined budgeted growth rate and gross
margin based on past performance. The discount rates used

are post-tax and reflect specific risks relating to this segment.

19

2N EE @

BATIE LB A GRS HDA -
S T TR AR - TR SR Y S A
T - iR B TR SR LY R T
TR TSR EENERE - B
e S RN T T 5 R L S
5\ 9 0 B R A T LR 2 R o

AEEEEERS  ZBESAERAERSF
H - BRINBREEESFENTEEAE
REPRREEESERAEREY - BRI
SREE - AN BRODESFRHBRTRE
AR E TR ER R - MERFZFE
R s 4(a) R T XK EE -

BERBERZBENR
EERBEIETASEEREL IR - &
AT U [ 85088 T 4 E A A (ERLSE B AR i
E o AR ERAEREER z —FHH
BHREZHEARSRERR  —FHRZR
ERMBAERERTFE20%EFERF KA
ZOBEAFRZARKREN ~ ENET4%
RERBREI5%EM o MREEMES -

EEENRBTRAEERAZERERE
ME - MAERZHERRSHRE2NE - B
Rz B EFEERRE -
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20 Interests in Associates 20 TG Bt S N Al 2 #Eam
The Group The Company
AEE A2
2007 2006 2007 2006
—®BtFE -TTAE —BBLE —TTAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000

BT T BETT BETR BT T

At 1st April MREA—H - - - =
Acquisition of associates e i Bt 5 2 ) 61,137 - 61,137 =
Share of profit JE 1 5 955 - - -
At 31st March R=A=+—8H 62,092 - 61,137 -
Interests in associates at 31st March 2007 include goodwill RZBETZL+F=A=+—H " FhBZ A"
of HK$46,939,000. 2 T % B 5 P BB 5 46,939,0007T ©

(@) The Group's interest in its principal associates, all of which (@) AEEREZHEQAR (RIAERE) 2’

are unlisted, were as follows: =R
Country of % Interest
Name incorporation Assets  Liabilities Revenue Profit held Principal activities
P R 2
fiE M A2 BIR BE afs Yz wA ZBEDH FTEER
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
BETT BT BT BETx
2007
Z2TLE
Sinochina Enterprises British Virgin 71,500 40,575 27,854 1,949 49 Investment holding
Limited* Islands in operations of
RBRELES restaurants
REERR
EELE
Guangzhou Chevalier iTech Mainland 946 4,476 1,367 97 24 Trading of office
Limited* China equipment and
BMNETRBEBEBRRA! B A3 provision of
maintenance
services
BRERBES
RRERE R

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H = 2 = £ B 8 R 2 E)
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20 Interests in Associates (continued) 20 FT{5 B & A Bl 2 #E

Country of % Interest
Name incorporation Assets  Liabilities Revenue Loss held Principal activities
liigst 3=
a1 ERUIPAPATES BE &f5 Yoz BR zBSk TEXK
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
BETT BT BEETt E¥Tx
2006
—ZTRE
Guangzhou Chevalier iTech Mainland 832 4,282 1,633 58 24 Trading of office
Limited* China equipment and
BEME TR BRA A H B A 3t provision of

maintenance
services
BAZRBEES
RRHRERS

Sinochina Enterprises Limited (“SEL") is directly held by the
Company. The principal subsidiaries of SEL are New Global
(H.K.) Limited , Grand Concept (Hong Kong) Limited, Giant
Ocean (H.K.) Limited and Pacific York (H.K.) Limited, which
are incorporated in Hong Kong and operate restaurants in

Hong Kong.

The Group did not recognise the results of Guangzhou
Chevalier iTech Limited because they are immaterial.

Guangzhou Chevalier iTech Limited is indirectly held by the

Sinochina Enterprises Limited ([SEL]) g 7%
REEERFRE ° SELZ X EM B R A R#
=(EB)AERAR  EHER(FB)ARA
Al - B (BB BRARIRER (BE) A
Al ARBEBFMKYL - WEBFEL

°

w}iﬁ D)
e

(¥
=

AEEENEMNELRRERARZEE
TEE AT EBRAEEE - BMNEL
MEBRARBARRRBERE -

Company.
(b) Acquisition of an associate (b) WEE—FREE QA
During the year, the Group entered into an agreement to FA AEEBTYUHBAMBILE=H

acquire SEL from Sinochina Pacific Limited, an independent Sinochina Pacific Limited A 7~ 8 1@ & &
200,000,0007T 2 (B W S SEL » %38 W EE o
M ERHETT o WBE H49% SELIREE RNF R
SRR MR T51% SELIRIEER —TT
NEFEFEK - (B2RHTEE37)

third party, for a maximum consideration of HK$200 million.
The acquisition is transacted in two phases. The acquisition
of the first 49% equity interest in SEL was completed during
the year and the acquisition of the remaining 51% equity

interest in SEL will be completed in 2009 (refer to note 37).

Cﬁ + 2 E # B B B A & CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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20 Interests in Associates (continued)

(b) Acquisition of an associate (continued)

20 P15 B & A |l 2 BE 7 o)

(b)

Details of the goodwill and share of net assets of SEL acquired

are as follows:

Purchase consideration
— cash

— estimated consideration payable

Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition

Less: Fair value of net assets acquired

Goodwill

g — R E QA (K)
FHAEERSMBESELEE FEZFEN
T

HK$'000
BT T
BERE

-\ 42,777
—TEETERE 14,837
57,614

FEEZAWREZ
R 5 KA 3,523
B RBEEFEZAAE (14,198)
(EES 46,939

The share of net assets arising from the acquisition is analysed

as follows:

Non-current assets
Current assets
Current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

FRBEE
MEEE
mEEE
FERBAME

The goodwill is attributable to the significant synergies

expected to arise from the integration of the business of SEL

and the existing food and beverages business of the Group.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H = 2 = £ B 8 R 2 E)

AEBEEZDHEEFELTMOT

Fair value Carrying value
NI iR E {8
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT
15,536 10,519
15,880 15,880
(14,376) (14,376)
(2,842) (1,964)
14,198 10,059

EET AR A SELES RAKERA 2 BREH
EXZHEERFT AZKGFRE -
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20 Interests in Associates (continued)

(c)

21

Impairment tests for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the associate’s food and beverages
segment. Its recoverable amount is determined based on its
fair value less costs to sell. These calculations use post-tax
cash flow projections based on financial budgets approved
by management covering a one-year period. Cash flows
beyond the one-year period are extrapolated using a growth
rate of 20% per annum up to the fifth year and with a
terminal value related to the future earnings of this segment
beyond the fifth year, gross margin of 79% and a discount
rate of 15%.

Management determined budgeted growth rate and gross
margin based on past performance. The discount rates used

are post-tax and reflect specific risks relating to this segment.

Available-for-sale Investments

Available-for-sale investments as at 31st March comprise:

Unlisted equity securities, at cost
less impairment (note)
Investment in a venture capital fund,

at fair value

stHE

Note:

It is measured at cost less impairment at each balance sheet date
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so
significant that the directors are of the opinion that fair value

cannot be measured reliably.

20 P71l B

(c)

21

RAMNE] I e
B 2R A E
BEIETHERATBREBDE - HATl)
EHBENIEEARBEREEXNAMEE - &
MrstEFREREMIZ —FHUKEE
ZHEREREBA  —FHEZRERE
NEERASGFE0%EFHEREZDE
RFBzZAREZE ] - EFET79% KALE
E15% B REBEMES -

EEEDRBEREEERMCERERE
ME - MACAZBRESREZME - A
Rz DBz A RR -

Al E R E

R=A=+—RAHENRERHR

HEIEE 2 BRAZS - MERA
R ER & (B )
RERESZHRE @ 12

2007 2006

—EZ2tHF —ZTETRF

HK$’000 HK$°000

BT T ok

1,497 2,270

NRE

7,750 7,750

9,247 10,020

HREEMAAREIBENFEFAR  EEZRAR
RAEEEASEFE SR SEERRKAN
BORERHE -

Cﬁi?ﬁﬁ&

Kk & R
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22 Investments at Fair Value through

Profit or Loss

Listed investments:
— debt securities,
listed overseas
— equity securities,
listed in Hong Kong
— equity securities,

listed overseas

Unlisted investments:
— debt securities

— structured deposits

Total

Analysed for reporting

purposes:

Non-current assets

Current assets

BEERE :
— BB ES
‘I ETH

— BRANFE 5
B LEH
—KAES
‘I ETH

IR
—
— EBREH

M BHRERBE 2
DT

FRBEE
B A E

?ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬁfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ@ﬁ@
X

The Group The Company
KEE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELF ZTTERF ZBELE ZITITRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
BT BT T BT T BT T
24,278 31,430 - -
7,874 = 924 =
- 4,553 - -
32,152 35,983 94 -
29,990 37,296 - =
51,320 49,588 14,841 13,810
81,310 86,884 14,841 13,810
113,462 122,867 14,935 13,810
51,320 49,588 14,841 13,810
62,142 73,279 94 -
113,462 122,867 14,935 13,810
BREREZ ARBENIRBARSFM®Z

The fair values of the listed investments are determined based

on the quoted market bid price available on the relevant

exchanges and the unlisted investments are determined by

reference to quoted prices from the relevant financial

institutions.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)
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22 Investments at Fair Value through 22 EATE\J%I/\JFE?E NAEERER
Profit or Loss (continued) "E @

The carrying amounts of investments at fair value through RESRBAAERENRERBER T3

profit or loss are denominated in the following currencies: HEEHE
The Group The Company
AEH AT

2007 2006 2007 2006

—EELFE —ITIERF ZEBEELE ZITITRHF

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

BT T BT BETR BT T

Hong Kong dollars ok 7,874 9,931 94 -
United States dollars I 105,588 112,936 14,841 13,810
113,462 122,867 14,935 13,810

. =

23 Inventories 23178
2007 2006
—BRtyE  —TTAA
HK$'000 HK$'000
kA BT
Inventories held for resale HERE 47,137 57,580
Consumable stores FEA R 8,814 9,411
55,951 66,991
Reclassified as held for sale ENHEABELE (49,054) =
6,897 66,991
The cost of inventories recognised as an expense and included BRABERATERIENRHEEXN AR ZTFEK
in cost of sales amounted to HK$416,302,000 (2006: K AEHBHA416,302,0007T (ZTTNGF « B
HK$424,540,000), of which HK$351,152,000 (2006: 424,540,00070) & # &#351,152,0007T (=
HK$377,959,000) are related to discontinued operations. T TN B #E377,959,0007T) B IER B A

BREHR -

Cﬁ + 2 E # B B B A & CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)




98

Notes to the Financial Statements W
Eﬁ ﬂz% i& 2% |3H~ &E ANNUAL REPORT 2007 :ggtgﬁiﬁj

24 Debtors, Deposits and Prepayments 24 EYOIREK - FHE e KT8
(NG
The Group The Company
A%H AAT
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEZTEF —2ERF ZEEBLFE —TTRF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000

BT BET T BETT BETT

Trade debtors FEE R 49,476 59,222 - =

Less: Accumulated W BREBESR
impairment losses (1,942) (2,596) - -
47,534 56,626 - -

Other debtors, deposits and E b IR - F i

prepayments Ze REMRIE 63,777 54,802 550 650
111,311 111,428 550 650
Reclassified as held for sale ENMOBEARFIERE (67,114) = - =
44,197 111,428 550 650
Analysed for reporting EHBRERELZ
puUrposes: DA
Non-current assets ERBEE 19,498 17,104 - =
Current assets mBEE 24,699 94,324 550 650
44,197 111,428 550 650
The Group has established different credit policies for REEHEEZRLOEB2EPERULIBEEL
customers in each of its core businesses. The average credit EEBCR L TRRERZ FHREFEER A0
period granted to trade debtors is 60 days except for sales of R-WUEEZEREEMNEZURGHE
food and beverages at coffee shops which are mainly on =)
cash basis.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)
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24 Debtors, Deposits and Prepayments
(continued)
The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade debtors at the

balance sheet date is as follows:

0 - 60 days 0— 60X
61 — 90 days 61—90K
Over 90 days BIOK

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade debtors are

denominated in the following currencies:

Hong Kong dollars ok
Thailand Baht E37
Other currencies Hh & ¥

The carrying amounts of the Group’s debtors, deposits and

prepayments at 31st March 2007 approximate their fair values.

24 FEU IR FX

FhRE MIE

=5

R FRIE )

T AARENGE R 2 BRERZEES
7

2007 5006
—EFLF —EEAF
HK$"000 HK$'000
BT BT
38,458 5
3,892 2
5,184 .
47,534 w5600

AEBEREERZRHAENTIEERE

fi

2007 2006
5 —ZEERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
30,685 39,965
13,747 11,681
3,102 4,980
47,534 56,626

AEBR-_ZZ+F=A=+—-HZEKIKK
H o FHERERBMNREZREEEER R

BERE -
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25

26

Amount due from/to Ultimate Holding
Company

The amount due from/to ultimate holding company are
unsecured, interest-free, and are repayable on demand. The

carrying amounts approximate their fair values.

Derivative Financial Instruments

During the year, the Group used foreign currency forward
contracts to hedge against certain of its trade creditors and
purchase commitment that were denominated in foreign
currencies. These derivatives did not qualify for hedge

accounting.

At 31st March 2007, the Group had entered into foreign
currency forward contracts denominated in United States
dollars with total notional amount of HK$169,900,000 (2006:
HK$58,200,000).

All derivatives of the Group are measured at fair value at
each balance sheet date. Their fair values are determined
based on the market prices for equivalent instruments quoted
by the counterparties at the balance sheet date and from the
financial models based on principal sum and estimate about

future market conditions.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H + 2 T #£ Kk & B 2 E)

25 FEU B~ B 4R ¥E AR A ]
rIJ‘E/T)\
FEUL FEAS &% A RR A R Z IR R A AR
CRETREREEE - HIREESREQ R
[EREEZS
PTTEMIET A
FR - AEESHAINERAE N RES

TSNS EZ BN ER BB AIE - tS
PETASTHAR AR E -

RZZTTEF=A=1+—8H ' "EEFTZMN
ETFHEINSREEN HBERESEAS
169,900,000t (ZZZ R F : BK
58,200,0007C) °

AEERFTETEAORSEEANRAAE
FE - EAREDRIZEFREE AR
HETAZTERREAS R BRMRAEF
AREZEREAMERE -
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27 Bank Balances and Cash Equivalents 27 |RITHEF MRS EFE
Bank balances and cash equivalents comprise cash held, short- RTEELRSESEREMBRS - RE/H
term bank deposits with an original maturity of three months HRA=EAIARNZEHBEITEFRAEEA
or less and cash held in financial institutions’ accounts. The MBHEBPOZEE RFEENR_TTL
carrying amounts of these assets at 31st March 2007 FZA=T—HZIREBEREARERESE °

approximate their fair values.

The carrying amounts of bank balances and cash equivalents RITHEGFERESCEEZREENL TEKET
are denominated in the following currencies: 8 :
The Group The Company
rEE AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
ZEELFE —_TERE ZEBLF —TITRN
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000

BETT BT T BETT BETT

Hong Kong dollars ok 55,981 29,699 12,192 2,729
United States dollars 7T 36,269 32,825 2,983 12,670
Thailand Baht Tk 10,990 1,603 19 17
Australian dollars SETT 6,388 15 - -
Renminbi AR 2,904 3,017 - =
Other currencies H i & & 4,456 5,240 21 18

116,988 72,399 15,215 15,434
Reclassified as held for sale EFOBARKELE (28,738) = - -

88,250 72,399 15,215 15,434
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was RERTEAZERFEERR34% (=TT
3.4% (2006: 3.8%) per annum; these deposits have an NEF: 3.8%)  REGFRFHREHR AT
average maturity of 4 days (2006: 6 days). H(ZZZRF : xH) °

Cﬁ + 2 E # B B B A & CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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28 Creditors, Bills Payable, Deposits and 28 FENOR K ~ BN 2B « 7
Accruals A& MENER

The Group The Company
AEH AT
2007 2006 2007 2006
—EELHF —EEREF —EELHF ZEERF
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T ok i BT T ok
Trade creditors and bills ERERR
payable R ER& 64,626 34,416 - =
Other creditors, deposits HMEMIIER - FA
and accruals ReRENER 48,526 42,629 18,238 4,927
Estimated consideration UL B SELZ fA 5T
payable in respect of BB
acquisition of SEL 14,837 - - -
127,989 77,045 18,238 4,927
Reclassified as held for sale BENOBEARBELE (79,157) - - -
48,832 77,045 18,238 4,927
The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade creditors and bills REZEBAREEZENERRENERZIK
payable at the balance sheet date is as follows: BAOMMAT :
The Group
rEH
2007 2006
—EELHE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
0 - 60 days 0 — 60K 61,845 31,166
61 — 90 days 61 —90X 1,129 333
Over 90 days # 90K 1,652 2,917
Trade creditors and bills FE A 8 R R S R R
payable 64,626 34,416
The carrying amounts of the Group's trade creditors and bills AEBRNERRENZE ZREENK TS
payable are denominated in the following currencies: B¥ETE -
2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT ok
Hong Kong dollars Vokia 19,261 13,585
United States dollars EIT 44,478 19,377
Other currencies H &% 887 1,454
64,626 34,416
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade creditors, bills AEBR-_ZZELF=A=1t—HZENE
payable and other creditors at 31st March 2007 approximate Ao Fgﬁmf&,ﬁ\fﬁﬁgﬁmﬁ K 2 M T B B2
their fair values. ARERE -

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)
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29 Bank Borrowings 29 IRITE K
2007 2006
—2BLHF ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T ST I
Bank loans RITER 89,000 101,000
Trust receipt loans ERRBEER 9,000 -
98,000 101,000
Reclassified as held for sale BHOBERFELE (9,000) =
89,000 101,000
The bank loans are repayable as follows: IRITE IR T F HEE -
Within one year —FR 52,000 52,000
More than one year but not —FREMFEAR
exceeding two years 12,000 12,000
More than two years but not MEZRBRFNAN
exceeding five years 25,000 37,000
89,000 101,000
Less: Amount due within one year shown B IARBAEGBEZ —FR
under current liabilities B H B ;K (52,000) (52,000)
37,000 49,000
The bank borrowings are unsecured, bear floating interest RITERAEBER  WRZFHIXRFE - &
rate at an average effective interest rate of 4.8% (2006: BEHEB R EL48% (T NF
4.3%) per annum. 4.3%) °
The bank borrowings are denominated in Hong Kong dollars. RITERABEEHE °
The carrying amounts of the bank borrowings at 31st March R=ZFZ+LF=A=1+—8 ' RITERZIK
2007 approximate their fair values. EEHEAARBERE °
The exposure of the bank borrowings to interest-rate changes RITERAMHEGZNEEHRAOTEEFERE
and the contractual repricing dates are six months or less. BHANEASKNUAT -

Cﬁ + 2 E # B B B A & CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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30 Share Capital

Authorised ordinary shares
of HK$0.50 each

At 1st April 2005, 31st March 2006
and 31st March 2007

Issued and fully paid ordinary shares
of HK$0.50 each

At 1st April 2005 and 31st March 2006

Issue of share capital

At 31st March 2007

The Company issued 18,800,000 new shares to independent
third parties on 19th September 2006. The net proceeds of

the issue of shares before expenses amounted to

30 iR A<
Number of shares HK$'000
% 17 £t B ST T
B REE @R A¥0.507T
R-ZZTZTRFWPA—AH
—EEZRF=ZA=1+—H
rF—_EZ+F=F=+—H 240,000,000 120,000
FREESE0.50E FHIT
R R R AR 7 A
R-_ZEZRFMA—H 171,355,871 85,678
r—_EEXF=ZA=+—H
BT A 18,800,000 9,400
RZZEZE+LF=A=1+—H 190,155,871 95,078

HK$44,744,000. The net proceeds of the issue of shares JT

amounted to HK$44,646,000 after deducting the expenses

of the issue.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H = 2 = £ B 8 R 2 E)

ARARR—ZZTEXNFLATNLARBYE=
75 817 18,800,000/& #TAX 1D AT 1D FT {3
IR F RE A R & 2 AT B S #5 44,744,000

fMAEREZETIXHRAARBE

44,646,0007T °
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31

Reserves
The Group

At 1st April 2005

Exchange difference on
translation of operations
of overseas subsidiaries
and an associate

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
and expenses for the year
Dividend paid

At 31st March 2006

Exchange difference on
translation of operations
of overseas subsidiaries
and an associate

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
and expenses for the year

Dividends paid

Issue of share capital

Share issuance expenses

At 31st March 2007

Note:

RZZZRFMA—-H

BEBIMBARR
—RBERARNEE

MEAMERZR

FE A

AEEERARAR
R
BERRE

RZEERE=A=1—-H

BEBIMBARR
—RBERARNEE

MEEMERZR

FR M

AEEERARAR
Fx 8%
BRRE

BITRA
BRETRX

i e S =

31 &
REE
Capital Capital Exchange
Share Reserve  redemption  fluctuation Retained
premium (note) reserve reserve profits Total
XA AAEED  EAEE
ffp % B (Ciga) % e RERE7 &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT A%t ABTn  BETr  EETx
223,434 18,060 14 1,657 52,432 295,597
= = = (287) = (287)
- - - - 36,966 36,966
- - - (287) 36,966 36,679
_ - - - (6,854) (6,854)
223,434 18,060 14 1,370 82,544 325,422
= = = 5,079 = 5,079
- - - - 33,661 33,661
- - - 5,079 33,661 38,740
= = = = (13,322) (13,322)
35,344 - - - - 35,344
(98) - - - - (98)
258,680 18,060 14 6,449 102,883 386,086
i &t -

The balance represented share premium attributable to subsidiaries

at the time of restructuring of the Group in 1989.

EHRRREENBARNKRNEE - REAE

BR—NNA\NFZEH -
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31 Reserves (continued)

The Company

At 1st April 2005

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
and expenses for the year

Dividends paid

At 31st March 2006

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
and expenses for the year

Dividends paid

Issue of share capital

Share issuance expenses

At 31st March 2007

RZZThFEMA—H

FERET

AERCHEDBAR
B a5
ERRE

RZZEZTREF
=A=+—H

FERET

AERCHEDBAR
B a5
ERRE

B3N

Bein B1TH X

RZBBLF
=A=+—H

31 fEfE @

ARH
Capital
Share  Contributed  redemption Retained

premium surplus reserve profits Total

BAREMD
75 (B EaRH% f# R & A At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
223,434 6,226 14 4,676 234,350
- - - 16,399 16,399
- - - 16,399 16,399
- - - (6,854) (6,854)
223,434 6,226 14 14,221 243,895
- - - 56,023 56,023
- - - 56,023 56,023
- - - (13,322) (13,322)
35,344 - - - 35,344
(98) = = = (98)
258,680 6,226 14 56,922 321,842

Contributed surplus represents the difference between the

value of net assets of subsidiaries acquired and the nominal

amount of the Company’s shares issued for their acquisition.

Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),

the contributed surplus of the Company is available for

distribution to shareholders.

At 31st March 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution to shareholders amounted to HK$63,148,000

(2006: HK$20,447,000).

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

EfBHRLECREBENBAREEFERR
N B LS % E M B N B BT 2 AR IR
BzHZEZR - BREARE-NAN—FAF
ERIER])  ARBEBBRAE H 0K T K
H o

RZZZ+F=A=+—8 AAAAHEHS
KT AR 2 =55 63,148,000 (=TT
7NEE 5 #620,447,0000T) ©
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32 Deferred Taxation

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current income
tax assets against current income tax liabilities and when the
deferred income tax relates to the same fiscal authority.

The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities
are as follows:

Accelerated

32 IR IR

e A A KOA 58 il 17T 2 4 A A %
BERHEENMSHEERERLEMSHE
BB HREERAR

Rl —M R AR
EAEHEH -

BEMSEREERABZSHIOT

EHMEH

tax Tax
depreciation  Trademark losses Others Total
MEHIETE Bz HIBEE HAt &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 1st April 2005 R-ZTZHRFNA—A 632 - (466) (86) 80
Acquisition of subsidiaries Ui B P 8 2 ) 835 18,900 211) 19,524
Charged/(credited) to RIRZERA
income statement Mme/ (Gt A) (325) = 566 40 281
At 31st March 2006 RZZETRF
EHEJr* = 1,142 18,900 (111) (46) 19,885
Charged/(credited) to e
income statement m%/(éﬂ\) 4,333 - (2,258) (525) 1,550
Reclassified as held for sale ENNEARBELE (2,399) - 2,364 35
At 31st March 2007 RZZE+F
=A=+—H 3,076 18,900 (5) (536) 21,435

At the balance sheet date, no deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses of
HK$466,827,000 (2006: HK$488,816,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Among those
remaining unused tax losses, HK$196,669,000 are related to
discontinued operations. Included in unrecognised tax losses
are losses of HK$16,226,000 (2006: HK$6,734,000) which
will expire in 2012. Other tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

At the balance sheet date, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary difference of HK$14,780,000 (2006:
HK$16,409,000). Among those unrecognised deductible
temporary difference, HK$7,525,000 are related to
discontinued operations. Deferred income tax assets have not
been recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
difference as it is not probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary difference
can be utilised.

/\\
i

BEBR - ARRIORFNFARERFZE

% T RABR T ARDABREEREE

466,827,000t (Z T T N F
488,816,0007T) FE R IE
KEAHBBEES

FEB 116,226,000t 2 EIE (==
#6,734,0007T) B —F —
RIBEENERBHE

B

ETRIREE ° T
75 #196,669,0007T £2
HFBEBREEBEM - RERVEBRET S

B o

7/\£F . /
—FEHm - Bt

\%E:El ZKE.*EEWUT?D/WEWET%gg;%

7B % 14,780,000 (ZEZ N F

B

16,409,0007T) ° FEARER I HNBERNEREE
o BB 7,525,000c IR ELEEKE

A

o

% B R B 22 R R R T B8 7 B RR

A EBEHRERZEP WA - WAL E
HWREMZBEERIAEE -
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33 Business and Geographical Segments
Business segments
For management purposes, the Group is organised into three
divisions. These divisions are the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information.

Segment information about these businesses is presented

below.

Revenue and results

Year ended 31st March 2007

33 X5 N[ 5 H8

R 85
REEEERE ) - AR E T = A5
- kS B AKEMZREBHEER S
k-

EBOBEHIINMT ¢

L&Y &S

BE-ZZLtF=-A=t—-HLEE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
FELSEEYR FHESEER
Computer and
information
Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology Total
. EREKREH .
3 EHERE BARE At
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
BETT BETR BETT BETT
Revenue W g3 250,076 9,831 491,654 751,561
Results &
Segment results R 14,909 17,020 10,942 42,871
Unallocated corporate expenses AAED AT (4,054)
Unallocated corporate income AAOBERAKA 486
Interest income MEIA 1,383
Share of results of associates PTiEH s AR ¥R 955 - - 955
Finance costs B 5% A (5,118)
Profit before taxation BR 75 B Al 36,523
Income tax expenses FEH X i (2,862)
Profit for the year EERET 33,661
Year ended 31st March 2006 HE-_TTE"F=ZA=1+—HLFE
Discontinued
Continuing operations operations
FELEXE IHBEEER
Computer and
information
Food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology Total
opey  EARED |
B8 BHRERE AARHR At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
Revenue I & 179,469 8,954 545,412 733,835
Results &
Segment results DEER 18,794 5,734 18,352 42,880
Unallocated corporate expenses AAEABR T (5,611)
Unallocated corporate income el WNGTON 5,812
Interest income FEHBA 1,653
Finance costs Bi5 & A (3,906)
Profit before taxation BR 75 B Al 40,828
Income tax expenses PSR % (3,862)
Profit for the year FERET 36,966

The Group has no inter-segment sales for the years ended

31st March 2006 and 2007.

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

BE_ZTRFR

EFE -

—FPLF=A=+-A
A58 31 48 7 BB 9 R 4 o
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33 Business and Geographical Segments

(continued)

Business segments (continued)
Assets and liabilities

At 31st March 2007

3BEBMME S IE @)

BEBE D ()
BEEREME
R-Z2Z2LtHF=A=1+—H

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Total liabilities

At 31st March 2006

Assets
Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assets

Total assets

Liabilities
Segment liabilities
Unallocated corporate liabilities

Total liabilities

SN
S 35 T

=

> Sl
ol
iy
ST

ES
m
ST

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
REREXK FREREER
Computer and

information

Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology
ERRER

B8 BERE BARNE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BT
318,557 180,097 171,479
62,092 - -
47,630 - 105,969

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
REEEER ERLE H S
Computer and

information

Food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology
O BERER

B EFHEA AR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT
270,069 158,950 183,557
17,878 - 74,937

Total
A
HK$'000
BETT

670,133
62,092
16,852

749,077

153,599

114,114

267,713

Total

At
HK$'000
BETT

612,576
18,256

630,832

92,815

126,741

219,556

Cﬁ + 2 E # KB B R A & CHEVALIER

PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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33 Business and Geographical Segments

(continued)

Business segments (continued)

Other information

Year ended 31st March 2007

Capital expenditure

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments

Impairment losses on
available-for-sale investments

Net (gains)/losses on disposals of
property, plant and equipment

Write-down of inventories to
net realisable value

Provision for impairment of
receivables

Year ended 31st March 2006

Capital expenditure

Depreciation

Amortisation of prepaid lease
payments

Impairment losses on
available-for-sale investments

Net losses/(gains) on disposals of
property, plant and equipment

Write-down of inventories to
net realisable value

Written back of provision for
impairment of receivables

BEARRX
e
ENEERR

35
HENREZ
HEER
HENE  BERREZ
(k%) /BRFE
REFTEEAER
FE
& Y B R

B

LENGE

&

HENBETR

B35
MHENREZ
B R
HENE  BERREZ
BR/ (B&) 38
REFTEENER
FE
R IR R B
=

3BEBMME S IE @)

BER 8 (H)

Hit&#

BE-ZZtF=ZHA=+—-HLEE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
FESEER FREARERY
Computer and

information

Food and Investments communication
beverages in securities technology
ERRER

B8 BERE BN
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BB BETT
45,656 - 975
17,352 - 1,800

- = 184

- 1,473 -

151 - (8)

- = 2,432

- - 12

Total
At
HK$'000
BETT

46,631
19,152

184
1,473
143
2,432

12

BE-ETAF=A=+-ALFE

Discontinued

Continuing operations operations
REEEER FREREER
Computer and

information

Food and Investments  communication
beverages in securities technology
BERREA

EH FHERE BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BET T BETT BETT
41,976 - 686
10,568 24 1,829

- - 251

- 2,466 -
686 - (1,037)

- - 1,000
- - (1,983)

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

Total
At
HK$'000
BETT

42,662
12,421

251

2,466
(351)

1,000

(1,983)
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33 Business and Geographical Segments

(continued)

Geographical segments

The Group's operations in food and beverages business are

carried out in Hong Kong, Singapore and Mainland China

whereas its operations in computer and information

communication technology business are carried out in Hong

Kong, Thailand and Mainland China.

The trading of

investments in securities are carried out in Hong Kong. The

following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue by

geographical market:

Hong Kong
Thailand
Singapore
Mainland China

5
2=
N
R A

Rt EE D

33EB MR DE @

FEEKEZEREBREE - MK RS
BAERF - EKEERS

BB

£2 S -

FERHBERMBEE -
MEBELE - LATZWK%IHA&E%U%

BB R ERBR
EFRERER
Z%

Revenue by geographical market

The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of

segment assets and capital expenditure analysed by

geographical area in which the assets are located:

Hong Kong
Thailand
Singapore
Mainland China

BA

2
i
A A3

BitEmEE 2 2 W
2007 2006
—EELE —EEREF
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
BT BT T
647,997 86 649,439 88
72,764 10 65,826 9
23,642 3 15,730
7,158 1 2,840 1
751,561 100 733,835 100
TIREEMEHEE D 2/ BEEREE
RERZHZ 5
Carrying amounts of
segment assets Capital expenditure
PEEERBTE BAXXH
2007 2006 2007 2006
—ZETtFE —ITIERF ZETEHF —ZTITF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
BET T ok e BET T ok
673,447 558,891 34,300 36,598
52,513 51,977 67 158
8,780 9,307 3,375 3,150
14,337 10,657 8,889 2,756
749,077 630,832 46,631 42,662

Cﬂiﬁﬁi&ﬁﬁﬁ&ﬂ

Al CHEVALIER
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34 Emoluments of Directors and Senior BMESELAEEABL
Management i &
Directors’ emoluments EEMS
Emoluments paid and payable to the Directors of the Company ENEENRAAGIEZ 20T

are as follows:

2007
—EEBLHF

Retirement

Salaries benefit

Directors’ and other scheme
fees benefits contribution Total

FER RKAEF
EEWS H 78 7 =T & At A&t
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT T BT T BT T BT T

Executive Director: HITES

Lily Chow BBk - 1,212 91 1,303

Independent BUERITES !

Non-Executive Director:

Shinichi Yonehara KIRIE— 120 - - 120

Wu King Cheong [ 120 - - 120

Kwong Man Sing B2 120 - - 120
360 1,212 91 1,663

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)
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34 Emoluments of Directors and Senior BMESELAEEABL
Management (continued) M=
Directors’ emoluments (continued) EEML (&)
2006
ZETRF
Retirement
Salaries benefit
Directors’ and other scheme
fees benefits  contribution Total
Fak R KA A
EE0e H o 42 7| =t &)t 3R & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BET T BT T BET T BT T

Executive Director: WITES !

Lily Chow JSEIE ! - 1,212 91 1,303

Independent BIUFRNITES !

Non-Executive Director:

Shinichi Yonehara KERE— 120 - - 120

Wu King Cheong S 120 - - 120

Kwong Man Sing B3 2 120 - - 120
360 1,212 91 1,663

Apart from the directors’ emoluments disclosed above, Dr BRUAERBEZ2EEMEH  KABEEZAT

Chow Yei Ching, Mr Fung Pak Kwan, Mr Kuok Hoi Sang, Mr BBt - SRt - BIBELE - BARIE

Chow Vee Tsung, Oscar and Mr Kan Ka Hon, Directors of the EERBEDLE  VERMRAARREKE

Company did not receive directors’ emoluments from the RAIPBMEEHE (T RF : &) °

Company (2006: Nil) and its subsidiaries.

Cﬁ + 2 E #£ R B B @ 8 CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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34 Emoluments of Directors and Senior
Management (continued)
Senior managements’ emoluments
The five highest paid individuals included one (2006: one)
director, details of whose emoluments are set out above. The
emoluments paid to the remaining four (2006: four) highest

paid individuals for both years are as follows:

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EEREM
Performance-based bonus FRIFIEAL
Contribution to retirement schemes RRTE FIET B ALK

The emoluments of the four highest paid individuals fall within

the following bands:

MEENEREERAEZ
M2

EREEABMNS
AREEBHFELALDE & (ZETA
Fo—2)EF - BEZHEEEERIID
EeSHTFRTEOE (CTEAF  ME) B
EHALREMER 2B A

2007 2006
—ZEELHF —EETX
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T BT I
& I 4,074 3,804
697 349
253 158
5,024 4,311

ZOERRHFALTAIRSEIS A THA
Al

2007 2006

—EELHF ZEERF

Nil = HK$ 1,000,000 # — % 1,000,0007T 2 2
HK$1,000,001 — HK$ 1,500,000 75 #1,000,0017C — 7% #1,500,0007C 1 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 71,500,001 — 7% 2,000,000 - 1
HK$2,000,001 — HK$2,500,000 75 #2,000,0017C — 7 #2,500,0007T 1 =
4 4

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H = 2 = £ B 8 R 2 E)
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35 Charge on Assets
At 31st March 2007, certain properties with an aggregate
carrying value of HK$8,362,000 (2006: HK$7,605,000) were
mortgaged to secure general banking facilities granted to an

overseas subsidiary.

36 Contingent Liabilities
The Company has provided guarantees to support banking
facilities of up to HK$155,419,000 (2006: HK$102,900,000)

granted to wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

37 Capital Commitment

At 31st March 2007, the Group has committed to acquire
the remaining 51% of the issued share capital of its associate
company, SEL from Sinochina Pacific Limited, an independent
third party. After that acquisition, SEL will become wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Group. The consideration is based
on the forthcoming results performance of SEL and its
subsidiaries and associates for the year ending 31st December
2008. The aggregate consideration including the purchase
price paid for the 49% issued share capital of SEL shall not
exceed HK$200 million.

38 Operating Leases
The Group as lessee
The Group had future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of renting of premises

which fall due as follows:

Within one year

5°d¥57'|>
MY
S

In the second to fifth year inclusive

NN L
38 =’

35 & EH

R=ZZE+LF=A=+—0 BTREHLE
7 # 8,362,000t (Z BT NF : B
7,605,0007T) Z M EHE R - AR At4e —
EINHI B A BARG —RIRITRE o

36 KR AE

AABEREZEHBARER TFZERK
155,419,0007C (Z T T /N 4F : B
102,900,0007T) Z RITR B R LR o

37 & AN EHE

RZZEZELF=A=+—H  AEBE&H
[f) — %4 %8 3 5 = J5 Sinochina Pacific Limited
U BB AR 2 @B & D BISELER T 51% 2 B2 1THR
N o WRETERK % + SELIBE BA S B2 KK B
A7) o YA E THIR R SEL K EL B /B8 A =] K Bt
ERNRBRE_TENFT_A=1+—HIF
EZRERBMETE - AKE (2IESEL49%
ZEBIRAEN ZEEER) & TRBABE
#200,000,0007T °

tHE

FEBMEREBA
RERTIMEOREENEZ P AIREE
MR AEEAXNRRREEES N
T

2007 2006
—EELHE —ETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT
58,249 51,269
55,228 63,969
113,477 115,238

Cﬁi?ﬁﬁ}‘%ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ
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38 Operating Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)
Operating leases are negotiated and rentals are fixed for lease

term ranging from one to five years.

The above lease commitments only include commitments for
basic rentals, and do not include commitments for additional
rental payable (contingent rents), if any, which are to be
determined generally by applying pre-determined percentages
to future sales less the basic rentals of the respective leases,
so it is not possible to determine in advance the amount of

such additional rentals.

The Group as lessor

At the balance sheet date, the Group's investment property
was rented out under operating leases for a period of three
years. The future minimum lease payments receivable by the
Group under non-cancellable operating leases for each of

the following periods are as follows:

Within one year R—FRA
F-ZH

[

In the second to fifth year inclusive

N AL
38 = 3x'

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 ﬁ)

tHE @

A EEAEREAA ()
BEMEENEET  Ae 2 TR T HE
B A—SEE -

FRREAFEERREAES AL LT
ERINENEE (HAER) (WE) 2&E
ZEFIEE - REBRREEZHERES
REHEEAHEETE - HibTA 8
FEERIIES 2 KA -

AEBESHAA

REER  AEEMBEREMEUREEH
AHHE - RE=F - RETARBEZEFN
B AEER T HBEATKRRZ B R&IE
MEFRMT :

2007 2006
—EEtHE —EENE
HK$'000 HK$°000
BT T BETIT
461 438

422 840

883 1,278
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39 Share Option Schemes

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted by the shareholders pursuant to a resolution passed
on 20th September 2002 for the primary purpose of providing
the participants with the opportunity to acquire proprietary
interests in the Company and to encourage participants to
work towards enhancing the value of the Company and its
shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders

as a whole. The Scheme will expire on 19th September 2012.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the Scheme and any other schemes is not
permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the Company in
issue at the date of shareholders’ approval of the Scheme
(the “Scheme Mandate Limit”) or, if such 10% limit is
refreshed, at the date of shareholders’ approval of the renewal
of the Scheme Mandate Limit. The maximum aggregate
number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Scheme and any other share option schemes, must not
exceed 30% of the total number of shares of the Company
in issue from time to time. The number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted to any individual in any
one year is not permitted to exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company then in issue, without prior approval from the
Company’s and CIHL's shareholders. Each grant of options
to any director, chief executive or substantial shareholder
must be approved by independent non-executive directors of
the Company and CIHL. Where any grant of options to a
substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive
director or any of their respective associates would result in
the shares of the Company issued and to be issued upon
exercise of options already granted and to be granted in
excess of 0.1% of the Company’s issued share capital and
with a value in excess of HK$5,000,000 in the 12-month
period up to the date of such grant must be approved in

advance by the Company’s and CIHL's shareholders.

39 BE A& #E 5T 2

ARm 2 EliERt 8 ([ZrE8DRE-ZT
—FENAA-THBBZRBRERRRR -
TRENNESEEAREEEBEALLRT
ZHEs  WHB2HEERAZRSARARE
Bt BENTMBN - KnSARRRE
BERBERE - ZrtEER _F——F 1A
THhBER®M e

RIRZ AT Bl E A 5t 81 PR H 2 B AR R B0 AR
MBBTFEEARF D ETRONKREL
fEZETEIE B 10% ([FH8IRBEREE]) - =
PRBCR A BIRER R A HIpt % 10% R
BIELEHRZRE - HERLERATTE
ZEREE2BTEMBETZIRZ RN A
B AEBBEARAITKREZETZRG
30% ° REARF RHELREFBRR 2 ERH
e NMEA—EFER T EMENALZE
BEROMBE TSEMERARAEETZ
Bfp1% - TP EMES - THRERKTIE
BRz2E-BBREOELARARELH
BZBIERTESIAE - WEREZERR
FBURTEFHRESBEMBEAL
BHzBERE 28R EEREAHLET—
18 A A B 17 68 B R ek S R 2 B R
BT TRHRTZARARNDBHEARF]
ZEBETRA0I%R 4 E QB EE K
5,000,0007T -~ LB AR AR R E L H
RZBRRERAA -
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39

40

Share Option Schemes (continued)

Options granted must be taken up within 30 days from the
date of grant, upon payment of HK$1 per grant. An option
may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Scheme
at any time during the effective period of the Scheme to be
notified by the board of directors which shall not be later
than 10 years from the date of grant. The exercise price is
determined by the Directors of the Company, and will not be
less than the highest of the closing price of the Company’s
share on the date of grant, the average closing price of the
share on the Stock Exchange for the five business days
immediately preceding the date of grant, and the nominal

value.

No options have been granted under the Scheme during the
year (2006: Nil).

Retirement Benefits

The Group has established various retirement benefit schemes
for the benefit of its staff in Hong Kong and overseas. In
Hong Kong, the Group participates in both a defined
contribution scheme which is registered under the
Occupational Retirement Scheme Ordinance (the “ORSO
Scheme”) and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) established under the Mandatory Provident Fund
Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the schemes are
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the
control of trustees. Employees who were members of the
ORSO Scheme prior to the establishment of the MPF Scheme
were offered a choice of staying within the ORSO Scheme or
switching to the MPF Scheme, whereas all new employees
joining the Group on or after 1st December 2000 are required
to join the MPF Scheme.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes 5%
of the relevant payroll costs at a maximum of HK$1,000 per
month to the Scheme. The ORSO Scheme is funded by
monthly contributions from both employees and the Group
at rates ranging from 5% to 7.5% of the employee’s basic

salary, depending on the length of service with the Group.

39

40 &

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)

8 A A AT &) a0

ERARRRL ARG =+ BAARTIEE
PRI BENTTAENER T 2 BRHE -
BB O AR B %R B R SRR 7% AT Bl 2 B K
RAEFESETE  EFSERHERARE
Mg FEHRASENKL AR+
FoTREBABARRZESRELRE @ &
TNORAR B B AD B8 BB 72 Bk 32 P B0 UK
B AARKRORERR L B A RER
2 B ER MR T ERARBRD 2
HE RRSERE-

AEREALEREZ R LBRE(CF
TREF E) o

=kl

AEESEEBRBIMEERILZHRNKEE

MEHE - REE  KERABRAEHRRZRE
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(R ARESFHE]) RR_FFTF+ A

12 R ’I?E N
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40 Retirement Benefits (continued)

41
(a)

Arrangements for staff retirement benefits of overseas
employees vary from country to country and are made in

accordance with local regulations and customs.

Where there are employees who leave the ORSO Scheme
prior to vesting fully in the contributions, the contributions
payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of forfeited
contributions. At 31st March 2007, the total amount of
forfeited contributions, which arose upon employees leaving
the ORSO Scheme and which are available to reduce the
contributions payable in future years, was HK$60,000 (2006:
HK$59,000). The amount of forfeited contributions utilised
in this manner during the year was HK$301,000 (2006:
HK$201,000). At 31st March 2007,
HK$164,000 (2006: HK$174,000) due in respect of the
reporting period were paid over to the ORSO Scheme in April
2007.

contributions of

Related Party Transactions

Transactions with related parties

The following is a summary of significant related party
transactions which were carried out in the normal course of

business:

(i)  On 28th March 2006, the Company renewed the
management agreement with Chevalier (HK) Limited
("CHKL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of CIHL, for the
provision of company secretarial, accounting, electronic
data processing, personnel and property management
services by CHKL to the Group in respect of the year
ended 31st March 2007 at a management fee calculated
at the rate of 0.5% of the annual revenue of the Group
excluding those of its overseas subsidiaries. Management
fees paid to CHKL during the year under this agreement
amounted to HK$3,569,000 (2006: HK$4,005,000).

(i)  During the year, the Group sold computer equipment
and business machines and provided maintenance
services to wholly-owned subsidiaries of CIHL totalling

HK$12,976,000 (2006: HK$10,103,000).

40 R IK1E F) )

41
(a)
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& =F &1k B BB AT EE A B AT A MEHIR R SR &
JZ FE <4 30 2 8 U4 3R 48 8 7= 78 60,0007
(ZZTZT N4 : B#59,0007T) - RAEEH
w2 e 7,%;%%301 0007T (ZZZREFE : B
”%201 0007T) - R=ZZEZEELF=A=+—
uaﬁHHFﬁZJEW#\mMMM 0007t (=
z =;ﬁ¢ & #174,0000T) ER T F
MAMABERE &R -
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NTRR—REFEBBEREZEHAL
ETZRHZBME :

() M-ZZEERF=A-+/\B ARAEH
HEEKE éﬂﬁ% AHET (BB AR
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HHE Eﬁié%ﬁ’\&ifYYtE
ZA=+t—RHLEFER  BHARMW
E g5 ETEEBERE AERYE
EERETALE - REZBHEE K
SE(BINB RGN ARBE2FIR

éZo.s%H%Et%%V&ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%
BR - AFER - BREBZEBEINT
HI-BEHBZERE RHE3,569,0007T
(ZZZR%F : B%4,005,0007T) °

%$¢Jﬁm AEBERETEEBEZEE
BB N B B A R e SRR T IR A
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41 Related Party Transactions (ontinued) MBBEEANATIR S mw
(a) Transactions with related parties (continued) (a) BEREALZRS ()

(iii)  During the year, the Group paid rent of HK$4,693,000 (i) RAEERN @ REBBNIZTEEEZ
(2006: HK$4,305,000), which was determined with e B #4,693,0007T (ZEZRF : B
reference to market rental, to wholly-owned subsidiaries #4,305,0007T) TEHETBEREE2EHE
of CIHL for the use of their premises by the Group. ZHBAR  ERAXEBEFERAEEF

B

(ivy The Group made additional advances totalling (iv) RAFERN  NEBEHBIMEREE
HK$280,000 (2006: HK$1,336,000) to an associate 280,000 (Z T N F : B %
during the year. Full provision of HK$280,000 (2006: 1,366,0007T) T —RHiEtE AT c RZE
HK$1,336,000) was made on the outstanding amount T+F=—RA=1T—HZAREEREEE
due at 31st March 2007. 280,000 (Z T TR F : B

1,336,0007T) B fEH = 8% -

(v) The remuneration of the directors and senior (v) RAFEAN SEFRaAEEABZ
management during the year was disclosed in note 34. B B R M 5E347 #: 58 -

(b) Transactions/balances with subsidiaries (b) EMIBARAZRS #tk

The Company

/NG|

2007 2006

—EEBLHF ZTERF

HK$°000 HK$'000

BET T BT T
Transactions with subsidiaries HtERARIZRS
Management fee charged to W ER BT /BB A |l 2

subsidiaries BEEE 7,782 8,452
Balances with subsidiaries LM A Al 2 A

Amounts due from subsidiaries JE W2 Bt /&8 A B R X 277,912 281,327

Amounts due to subsidiaries JE < B BB A B R R 43,918 38,650

CCHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED ® + 2 T 2 R 8 R 2 a)
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42 Events After Balance Sheet Date

(a)

On 2nd May 2007, the disposal of the Company’s
subsidiaries and assets and liabilities in relation to the
computer and information communication technology
business to CIHL. The consideration is determined by

reference to their net asset value.

On 2nd May 2007, the name of the Company is changed
from “Chevalier iTech Holdings Limited” to “Chevalier
Pacific Holdings Limited” upon the approval of the

special resolution in the SGM.

On 16th May 2007, the Company issued 25,384,146
new shares at a subscription price of HK$3.70 per share.
The net proceeds from the issue of new shares of
approximately HK$91,600,000 will be used by the Group

for the purpose of working capital.

On 31st May 2007, Chevalier Pacific Catering
Management (Beijing) Company Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a Memorandum
of Agreement with Dayou Digital Resources Limited X
EBFEREREMERA

independent third party, in relation to (a) the provision

(“Dayou Digital”), an
of management services in food and beverages business
to Dayou Digital and/or its related companies in
Mainland China;

beverages), coffee beans, coffee machines to Dayou

(b) supply of coffee (and related

Digital and/or its related companies in Mainland China;
(c) the possibility of investing into the Company’s existing
Mainland China subsidiary by Dayou Digital and/or its
related companies, for the expansion of the Company’s
coffee business in Mainland China; and (d) the possibility
of forming a 50:50 joint venture with Dayou Digital
and/or its related companies for promoting coffee retail
and coffee solutions in Mainland China (“Possible
Transactions”). As at the date of the approval of these
financial statements, the Group is still in discussion with
Dayou Digital on the terms and conditions of the Possible

Transactions and no agreement has been reached.

=T
BB R EABRABMEREBEBE A
AEZMBRRREERGE  KED
HEERFEERE °

RZZEELFRA=-A  RBRRERX
g LRBKIIRERRE  KNARZER
HIELTRZRERERABIEHAIHE
Tz EERER A A

(0 RZZETLFRA+AH AATNUE
BB 10 78 B 3.70T < R BB B % 1T
25,384, 146X ¥ AR 10 o BEATHRRD 2 F
18 FIEFE 475 91,600,0007T # H 7R
SEREEEES -

2EWBA Tﬁiﬁ$#iaaEUt
R)ERAREBUYE=FREHTE
ﬁﬁ@é& A ([REHF]) LB
" BLA ()M AR B Kok E R B
Tﬁ#lmmzﬁﬁﬁﬁk\aﬁﬁ
b)7E /1 B A 3t 44 FE 00 B K% A5 R £K
*4 o %uﬂifi - MBEE T A EHT R 3
E%%Q S (QRBEF RS B
&é%ﬁ“ﬁﬁ%&¢ﬁmm
ZW% ERBERAAREREA
mzww%% RAOREBF R, SHH
FABE A R Al BB BA AR R Bl A 3250 : 502
BERQRA - IERERE N2 MBS
ERMBEA R ([AIaEETZRH]) o R
BRI R RER B AR - AN SR B h A A8
EITZR DGR R ERE HFET
BEE o WMARERT MBS -
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43 Principal Subsidiaries 43 F EE A T

Effective percentage
of issued share

Place or country capital/registered
of incorporation Issued and paid capital held by
or registration/  Class of up share capital/ the Company
Name of company operation shares registered capital No. of shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
UNGIEST:)
BETRA
i/ EE BEITRER EMRAES
NGES: GEx  RAER A/ ERBRAE %A B#% & IRER

% %
BAX  BENX

Chevalier (Biotech) Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$2 2 - 100 Investment holding

At (R AR AR &% it VAT RERR

Chevalier iTech Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$200,000,000 200,000,000 - 100 Investment holding
(Change of name on 29th May 2007 Bk g 200,000,000 7 REAER
to Chevalier Pacific Limited)

ETHRARAA
(R=ZZ2tFRA-tNA
PRRELZRARAR)

Chevalier iTech Thai Limited Thailand ~ Ordinary BAHT18,980,000 189,800 100 - Trading of computer
(note 2) ZE i@ 18,980,000% 5 10,200 100 = and business
(Hrit2) Preference BAHTI,020,000 EMEEF

B 1,020,000% & BE85

Chevalier iTech Services Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$2 2 - 100 Trading and

HEIRBRIRARAH Bk La BT senvicing of

computer and
business machines

85 R

Chevalier (Network Solutions) Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$2 2 - 100 Network systems and
Limited o La BT solution services
A+ (BENR)ERAR BEAGR
MERE

Chevalier Network Solutions Thailand ~ Ordinary BAHT15,000,000 150,000 100 - Trading of
Thai Limited ol L 15,000,000%% 4 telecommunication
equipment

SH%EES

Chevalier (OA) Holdings Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$31,600,000 316,000,000 100 - Investment holding
At (BEZ0) SEERAR Bk g 31,600,000 10 RARR

(CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H + 2 T #£ Kk & B 2 E)
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43 Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

Name of company

Chevalier (OA) Limited
At (25 ERAR

Chevalier Pacific Catering
Management (Beijing)
Company Limited (note 1)

ETRTHEREE (IR)
ARAA (K1)

Chevalier (Satellink) Limited
£t (HEEHA) ARAR

Lucky Fine Limited
BEERAT

Pacific Coffee Company Limited

Pacific Coffee Company ()
Pte Ltd

Place or country
of incorporation
or registration/
operation

it /2 # 8
FEAX

Hong Kong
i

Mainland China
FER

Hong Kong
&k

Hong Kong
&E

Hong Kong
i

Singapore

I

Class of
shares

Bkpl

Ordinary
£

Not

applicable
TER

Ordinary
£

Ordinary
£

Ordinary
13

Ordinary
B

Issued and paid
up share capital/
registered capital

BETRER
BA/EM kA

HK$100,000
100,000% 7T

US$434,000
434,000%

HK$365,002
365,002 7T

HK$2
BT

HK$77,355
77,3558 7T

$$100,000
100,000% 3% 7T

43 F EM B R 7l @)

Effective percentage
of issued share
capital/registered
capital held by
the Company
Directly  Indirectly
UNGIEST:)
BRTRAY
M AR A g
R %A B#% &

%
ERES

No. of shares Principal activities

IRER
%
BRE
100,000 - 100 Trading of computer
and office
equipment and
provision of repair
and maintenance
services
SRRHAE
HEES
REBRE

Not applicable - 100
oyl

Operation of
coffee shops

BEWE

Installation of
satellite antennae
KRBE

ERRG

365,002 = 100

2 - 100 Property investment

NERE

77,355 - 100 Trading of coffee
products, operation
of coffee shops
and provision of
maintenance
services

100,000 - 100 Operation of
coffee shops

BEWMGE

(ﬁ + 2 E #£ R B B @ 8 CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED)
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43 Principal Subsidiaries (continued) A3EFEMBAA @

Effective percentage
of issued share

Place or country capital/registered
of incorporation Issued and paid capital held by
or registration/  Class of up share capital/ the Company
Name of company operation shares registered capital No. of shares Directly  Indirectly Principal activities
ONGiEC 2 <]
BETRA
it/ e E % BETRER A RARER
NGES:] 3Ex  RHE7 B /ERRA &R B#% % IRER

% %
BAX  ANX

Pacific Coffee (Holdings) Limited British Virgin -~ Ordinary US$40,034 400,337 - 100 Investment holding
Islands L@ 40,034% T RERR
EY
RAHB
PCC Investment Limited Hong Kong ~ Ordinary HK$2 2 - 100 Operation of
BB L 2B coffee shops
LMy E
PCC Investment (1) Limited Hong Kong  Ordinary HK$2 2 = 100 Operation of
&k L BT coffee shops
mameEE
Sup Aswin Limited Thailand ~ Ordinary BAHT15,000,000 150,000 100 - Property investment
%8 R 15,000,000% HESE
ATRHER (L) ERAR Mainland China Not U5$140,000 Not applicable - 100 Operation of
(note 1) HERY  applicable 140,000% 0 ay i coffee shops
(Kiz1) TER LemyE
EMNELREIRERAR Mainland China Not HK$5,000,000 Not applicable - 100 Maintenance
(note 1) FERL  applicable 5,000,000/ 7T TER services
(Kit1) il #BRE
Notes: et
(1)  Established in the Mainland China as wholly foreign owned (1) WINEZBLERFPBRNMAKL
enterprise.
(2) Preference shares are 10% non-cumulative and every four 2) HRABZEEEIII0%N A RERERE
preference shares of this company carry one vote. MR P — R R o
44 Comparative Figures 44 LB BT
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to ETHREFEEIUFEARAFEZZRS

conform to the current year’s presentation.

(CHEVALIER PACIFIC HOLDINGS LIMITED H + 2 T #£ Kk & B 2 E)







	Cover
	Contents
	Financial Summary
	Corporate Information
	Chairman's Statement
	Management Discussion and Analysis
	Financial Review
	Schedule of the Major Properties
	Corporate Governance Report
	Report of the Directors
	Independent Auditor's Report
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Backcover

